
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE APPROPRIATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE ON 
ELECTED OFFICIALS AND HIGHWAYS 

January II, 1983 (Tape 5, Tape 6 and 
Tape 7) 

The Appropriations Sub-committee on Elected Officials and 
Highways met at 7:00 a.m. on January II, 1983 in Room 437 
with Chairman Quilici presiding. The following members were 
present: 

Chairman Quilici 
Rep. Connelly 
Rep. Lory 

Senator Dover 
Senator Keating 
Senator Stimatz 
Senator Van Valkenburg 

Also present: Cliff Roessner, LFA, and JanDee May, OBPP. 

Representing the Department of Justice: Mike Greely, Attorney 
General; Pat Driscoll, Bob Kuchenbrod, Susan Hansen, Mark 
Murphy and Dennis Moreen. 

HEARINGS 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Legal Services Division 

Attorney General Mike Greely addressed the committee. He said 
this division is actually the personal staff of the Attorney 
General. This division is broken down into three programs: 
(1) The Legal Services Division contains attorneys in the 
Attorney General's office who function ~s legal advisers to 
the state. (2) Agency Legal Services Bureau is a new bureau 
that was developed prior to the last legislative session 
which is essentially to have a law firm for the state of 
Montana. Many agencies were going outside for private counsel 
at great cost to the state and so they developed a core of 
specialized attorneys to handle cases when state agencies were 
unable to use their in-house legal counsel. (3) The County 
Prosecutors Services Bureau was initiated by Attorney General 
Greely when he first became Attorney General. The concept here 
was to take the Training Coordinator for the County Attorneys, 
who had served as an information officer to county attorneys 
about state-wide law enforcement problems, and turn this into 
an active prosecutors' bureau to assist the county attorneys, 
especially in the sTIlaller counties, who had serious homicide or 
felony cases that they had to try. Most of these smaller counties 
have part-time county attorneys working by themselves without 
additional staff. This has proved to be an excellent program. 

Attorney General Greely said he would like to call the committee's 
attention to the Indian Jurisdiction Budget. This program origina
ted in the Governor's office and has been there since its origin. 
The Governor has requested that this be transferred to the Depart
ment of Justice. The Attorney General said he did not have any 
objection to that. He said this budget would be presented by 
the Governor's office. 



-. 
Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 2 

In answer to a question by the Chairman, Attorney General Greely 
said that the supplemental of $149,000 requested by the Governor's 
office would be for expenses incurred while this program was in 
the Governor's office and is an expense that is incurred because 
of two cases in litigation at the present time. He said he is 
arguing one of the cases and also one of his staff attorneys 
has assisted the Governor's office. The staff attorney's time 
is charged out to the Governor's office in the same manner that 
other agencies are charged for services of the Attorney General's 
staff. He said the money is needed to pursue thses two cases on 
a supplemental basis. 

Attorney General Greely introduced Pat Driscoll, Chief Assistant 
Attorney General, to the corunittee and said l~. Driscoll would 
present the budget for the Legal Services Division. (69) 

Mr. Driscoll: liThe Legal"Services Division Program is composed 
of attorneys, administrative and clerical personnel who assist 
the Attorney General in his dual capacity as Chief Legal Officer 
of the State and Director of the Department of Justice. Most 
of our work is trial and appellate litigation and legal opinion 
research and writing. The Assistant Attorneys General of the 
division represent the state in criminal appeals before the 
Montana Supreme Court, the U.S. Court of Appeals, and the U.S. 
Supreme Court. There is also considerable work in answering 
and arguing state post conviction and federal habeus corpus 
petitions. Division attorneys and paralegal personnel provide 
assistance to local governments in bond proceedings and other 
matters. The division provides enforcement and recovery actions 
under abandoned property statutes as well as recovery of es
cheated estates. These recoveries benefit the School Trust Fund." 

The Legal Services Division, through a cooperative arrangement with 
the Motor Vehicles Division and the Highway Patrol Division, pro
vides each of those divisions with legal counsel. Mr. Driscoll 
explained that these two divisions created two aggregate positions 
out of 1.4 FTE from Legal Services Division and a .6 FTE from the 
Highway Patrol Division. The.4 FTE from the Legal Services 
Division was transferred into the Motor Vehicles Division to 
provide legal services for this division. The reason for this 
aggregate approach is that they were then able to have one attorney 
who spends 40% of her time on Motor Vehicle matters and another 
attorney who spends 60% of his time on Highway Patrol matters. 
The remainder of each of those attorneys' time is spent on general 
legal services matters such as criminal appeals and opinion research. 
Mr. Driscoll said they felt this was the most cost effective way 
to provide a partial FTE attorney to each of those divisions. They 
also felt it was important to avoid over-specialization in the 
interests of recruitment and retention of attorneys for those two 
positions. 

Mr. Driscoll told the committee that if the committee cuts the 
.4 FTE in Motor Vehicles Division, this whole cooperative arrange
ment would collapse. He said they feel very strongly that the 



". Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 3 

Motor Vehicles Division needs that legal counsel. They estimate 
that these services are costing the Motor Vehicles Division about 
$12,000. The same number of hours would cost $28,000 under a 
contracted services arrangement. 

Mr. Driscoll said he would like to address the issues listed 
at the bottom of Exhibit 1. (135) 

Mr. Driscoll said they are requesting that the committee restore 
an FTE in the Legal Services Division that was recommended to be 
cut by the LFA. Mr. Driscoll explained that the last Legislature 
eliminated the Anti-trust Program which had previously been 
funded by federal funds and transferred the duties of this pro
gram into the Legal Services Program. The transfer was made 
with the transfer of 2 FTE's, $83,500 in salary and $16,500 
that was earmarked for costs in multi-district litigation, in 
which the state is a party. In order to absorb the duties of 
this program which the Legal Services Division inherited, they 
reorganized the division. 

Mr. Driscoll explained that the elimination of this FTE by the 
LFA is based on two mistaken assumptions. One is that there 
were three positions dedicated to anti-trust; there are only 
two. Secondly, one of those positions has been used for other 
duties by the division. Actually" what has happened is that the 
division, during the reorganization, changed position control 
numbers but they still have two positions that are dedicated 
to anti-trust enforcement matters. One attorney and one sec
retary are both used for anti-trust. Mr. Driscoll said that 
the anti-trust has required two positions in the past and they 
currently require these two positions. In addition, they need 
back-up from the word processing pool. 

The Legal Services Division was also required to spend an addi
tional $18,000 over and above the $100,000 that was appropriated 
for that specific function because of unanticipated costs in the 
gas price-fixing case which is currently pending in federal court 
in Great Falls. Those costs were primarily for economic analysis 
and computer services that were required to present the state's 
evidence in that case. 

Mr. Driscoll requested that the committee restore the FTE which 
the LFA recommended to be deleted since this was based on in
accurate information. 

Mr. Driscoll told the committee when the PTE level is not 
appropriately funded, the tendency, for professionals, is to 
run up a good deal of over-time which results in an excess of 
comp time. Thus, when an employee terminates he has to be paid 
the maximum amount of vacation time and this impacts an agency's 
budget enormously with these severance costs because they are an 
unfunded liability. 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January ll~ 1983, Page 4 

Mr. Driscoll said the division requests the restoration of $4,259 
in FY84 and $9,120 in FY85 in "Contracted Services". This is to 
provide Westlaw research services to the attorneys in the division. 
The Law Library Program has requested funding to provide the 
service. They would bill agencies on an hourly basis for the 
use of computerized legal research. Mr. Driscoll said the use 
of this service would allow them to absorb workload increases 
without requesting additional attorneys. 

In answer to a question from the Chairman, Mr. Driscoll explained 
that Westlaw has developed programs and a data base which is a 
computerized equivalent of what an attorney does when he is 
trying to research the law. The principal advantage of Westlaw 
is that it is more accurate, faster and saves expensive attorney 
hours. 

Mr. Driscoll also requested that the "Rent" figures be adjusted 
to reflect the Department of Administration's square footage 
rent costs when that is finally determined. 

Mr. Driscoll asked that the Attorney General's vehicle be re
placed based on their belief that the maintenance record of the 
car indicates that it is a "lemon". He said it would be less 
costly to replace the vehicle in FY84 than in FY85 as recommended 
by the LFA. 

Mr. Driscoll said they would request that "case travel" be 
augmented by $4,800 in FY84 and $5,088 in FY85 and be line-itemed 
as it was last session. Mr. Driscoll cautioned against cutting 
this figure too low because they anticipate higher activity in 
the U. S. Supreme Court. They would anticipate an expense of 
$10,000 which would require these additional amounts to the base 
in the "Travel" category. 

Mr. Driscoll said the LFA has suggested that the committee might 
consider eliminating the anti-trust funding and function from the 
Attorney General's budget. He distributed Exhibit 2 to the 
committee which would explain what the anti-trust activity has 
been and the nature of the reorganization. Mr. Driscoll went 
through the 8-page report (Exhibit 2) and explained to the committee 
the activities included in that report. 

Mr. Driscoll concluded that to require any law enforcement program 
to be self-supporting before it is allowed to exist seems to be 
ill advised in terms of public policy. Our interest should be 
to enforce and inform the public and the business community of 
what their obligations are and the protections they have from 
the anti-trust laws. 

In answer to a question from Chairman Bardanouve of the full 
Appropriations Committee, Mr. Driscoll said they were already 

~ in the "first phase" of Westlaw. They are training people on 
the system as it exists in the Library Program. Chairman Bardanouve 
expressed concern about beginning a "first phase" as these programs 



Mimutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 5 

tend to escalate into millions of dollars further down the road. 

Mr. Driscoll responded that he felt the Westlaw rates would be 
going down. He said Ms. Engels had indicated that the hourly 
rate would be going down rather than up. 

In answer to a question from Senator Van Valkenburg who noted 
that the request for Westlaw is almost doubled in the second 
year of the biennium, Mr. Driscoll said that he would strongly 
encourage the use of the system because it is cost effective 
in terms of attorney time vs. the search time. 

Senator Van Valkenburg asked if he would anticipate an FTE 
reduction. Mr. Driscoll said he felt they didn't have enough 
information to suggest that. He said that with the increase 
in the workload he would suggest that they will be able to 
avoid increasing the attorney FTE's or possibly lowering them. 

In answer to a question from Senator Van Valkenburg, Mr. Driscoll 
said they started the program with 20.4 FTE's. Senator Van 
Valkenburg noted that during the biennium, .4 FTE was transferred 
to the Motor Vehicle Administrator's program. He asked Mr. 
Driscoll if that meant that the current level of FTE would 
therefore be 20. Mr. Driscoll said that was correct. 

Senator Van Valkenburg asked Mr. Roessner how the LFA got the 
3 FTE level. Mr. Roessner said the program was authorized by 
the House Appropriations Committee for 3 FTE. Subsequent to 
that there was a Conference Committee after Senate action which 
reduced the program to 2 FTE, which he missed during his analysis. 
Mr. Roessner said that he recalled that the two positions were 
an attorney position and an investigator position. Mr. Driscoll 
said that could be true; they used that position for a secretary 
position because they had no secretarial support. Mr. Roessner 
said he based his deletion of the FTE on the fact that the in
vestigator position was reclassified as an attorney position. He 
felt the committee should examine that reclassification. 

Senator Van Valkenburg asked Mr. Roessner if he concurred that 
they started the biennium with 20.4 FTE. Mr. Roessner said that 
he did. 

In answer to a question from Senator Keating regarding "Travel", 
Mr. Driscoll and Mr. Roessner agreed that there was a reversion. 
Mr. Driscoll said that the line-·itemed amount for last year was 
$12,000 and they were requesting $10,000 this year. This would 
be a $4,800 increase over the $5,288 that is currently in there. 

In answer to a question from Rep. Lory, Mr. Driscoll said that 
they asked for $4,800 and that $10,000 of the travel figure be 
earmarked for "case-·related travel". 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 6 

county Prosecutor Services 

Marc Racicot, Bureau Chief of County Prosecutor Services, 
was introduced to the committee. 

Attorney General Greely pointed out to the committee that Mr. 
Racicot has prosecuted 30 cases. He is called in on the tougher 
cases and he has only lost two of these cases. He felt this 
was an impressive record and that most county attorneys do not 
have this kind of record. (575) 

Mr. Racicot distributed the budget sheet to the committee 
for this program. (Exhibit 3) He said the only recommendation 
he had to make to the committee regarding the LFA's budget is 
to decrease "Personal Services" in FY84 by $4,900. They will 
not need this amount because this amount will be paid out to 
the injured employee as severance cost in the current biennium'. 

He said he understood that the "Personal Services" difference 
between the OBPP and the LFA will be worked out and that this 
$4,900 could be deleted from FY84. 

Mr. Racicot said there was a suggestion by the LFA that the 
travel associated with their operation be assumed by the counties. 
He said this program began in 1977; it was expanded from the 
remnant of what was known as the County Attorney Training 
Coordinator which was begun with a federal grant. This included 
two attorneys and one secretary which is currently the way it 
operates. During the last five and a half years they have 
essentially responded to two main functions: a prosecutor 
training function and a special prosecution function. They 
arrange for all the training of county attorney prosecutors 
throughout the State of Montana and also coordinate their 
legislative and liaison function with state government. In 
addition to that they perform special prosecution duties when
ever it is requested, either because it is a massive case or there 
is a conflict of interest. Prior to this arrangement the counties 
had to hire outside counsel at a considerable expense.'This 
program charged, in 1977, $25 and this was raised to $30 by 
the last Legislature for each hour of personal service including 
travel time. 

Mr. Racicot said this shows that the travel costs being assumed 
by the counties would be a mistake. In most cases these are 
part-time attorneys in a sparsely populated area with small budgets. 
He felt this would be too much of a burden on these smaller 
counties. 

Mr. Racicot said in 1982 they collected approximately $10,000 in 
revenues. In FY83 they have billed out, at this point, about 
$21,500. Mr. Racicot said, as discussed last session, the billing 
procedure and the case flow are somewhat erratic. He told the 
committee that they don't bill until the case is completed and 
this reflects in a carry-over from one year to the next. Over a 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 7 

three-year period they raised about $75,000. 
they billed $13,000 and another year $38,000. 

However, one year 
(Tape 5, Side B) 

In answer to a question from the Chairman, Mr. Racicot told the 
committee about some specific cases which his office has handled. 

In answer to a question from Chairman Bardanouve, Mr. Racicot 
said the money collected from these fees goes into the general 
fund. 

In answer to a question from Chairman Bardanouve, Mr. Racicot 
said his political campaign was handled on his own time, on 
vacation time. 

In answer to a question from Chairman Quilici, Mr. Racicot 
said the three FTE's are two attorneys and one secretary. 

In answer to a question from Senator Van Valkenburg regarding 
the amount of the hourly fee charged, Mr. Racicot said they 
would charge whatever is decided by the committee. He said 
House Bill 10 will formalize their function. In that 
legislation it says that they "shall charge a reasonable 
hourly fee set by the department". There were no other 
questions from the committee. 

Agency Legal Services (44) 

Denny Moreen, Chief of Agency Legal Services Bureau, distributed 
to the committee the worksheets for his. bureau. (Exhibit 4) 
Mr. Moreen explained that his bureau provides legal services 
to other agencies of state government. There was an interim 
study in 1978 of legal services which indicated that large amounts 
of money were being spent on private legal counsel by state agencies. 
There was no accountability for that but there was an estimate that 
on a yearly basis it was more than $3 million. As a result of 
that study, this program was created. 

Mr. Moreen said they provide legal services on a contracted 
basis to state agencies, just as if they were contracting with 
private attorneys. They are presently charged $35 an hour for 
attorney time. This program has five attorneys and two secretaries. 
He said this program receives no general fund money. They survive 
on the income they produce by billing their attorneys' hourly 
time to the agencies. 

Mr. Moreen said they have provided, since the program's inception, 
legal services to every agency in state government. He told the 
committee of the various kinds of legal assistance they have pro
vided for the agencies. Mr. Moreen said, since 1980 when the 
program started, they feel the program has geen generally successful 
and their clients are satisfied with the program and its services. 

Mr. Moreen said he would like to discuss with the committee the 
adjustments to the budget which are listed at the bottom of the 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 8 

page of Exhibit 4. (85) 

Mr. Moreen said it was his understanding that the OBPP and the 
LFA would get together to discuss the differences in "Personal 
Services". 

Mr. Moreen said he felt that regarding "vacancy savings" this 
would be a misnomer for this program which doesn't have general 
fund money but is self-sustaining. He said if they have a vacancy 
there is no savings produced. This means they are short an 
attorney who is not billing time. This would mean a vacancy loss 
instead of a vacancy saving. He told the committee if they do not 
have an attorney to service the agency that means the agency has 
to hire private counsel which is generally at higher cost. 

Mr. Moreen said the LFA budget reflects a 7% vacancy savings. 
He said that, in fact, when a senior attorney was going to 
retire, he was transferred into the Legal Services Division 
because he had a large amount of comp time and vacation time. 
They also had high operating costs at this time and their budget 
was really tight. Mr. Moreen said that this didn't create a 
vacancy savings it actually created a vacancy loss. Mr. Moreen 
said if a vacancy savings is forced upon them at this time it 
is going to compound the problem with operating expenses and 
it will reduce their spending authority. He said for their 
program vacancy savings doesn't seem applicable or logical 
because they don't receive general fund money. 

Mr. Moreen said that the LFA is apparently reflecting the 
vacancy savings under "Contracted Services" with over $8,000 
deleted in each year. He said they are saving money for the 
State of Montana by providing legal services at less expense 
and they are providing a record of the cost of legal services 
for agencies which has never been done before. He said if they 
don't have the spending authority and they have to contract for 
legal services for particular litigation that would mean the 
agency would have to cover the cost. He said the purpose of the 
spending authority in "Contracted Services" in their program is 
so they can hire people like expert witnesses in the litigation 
and cover other extraordinary litigation expenses. 

Mr. Moreen said the other category listed on Exhibit 4 at the 
bottom of the page is "Rent". He said it was his understanding 
that this would be adjusted to reflect the actual cost for space 
allocation. 

Mr. Moreen said he would like to address the Budget Modification 
(Page 2 of Exhibit 4) which is a request for an increase in staff 
of two additional attorneys. He said they are not requesting 
additional clerical staff because they feel with the present word 
processing system in the Attorney General's office they can absorb 
the additional work. He said the reason for the request for addi
tional attorneys is to save the state money. He said the agencies 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 9 

which hire their services pay less than if they had to hire 
private attorneys. The agencies currently pay $35 for the services 
of the Agency Legal Services Division. Mr. Moreen said that the 
private attorneys' feesrun from $50 to $100 per hour. He said 
they are presently turning down work from agencies because of 
their workload. 

Mr. Moreen said that the LFA had documentation that this bureau 
has worked some 400 hours of overtime. He explained that this 
figure was extrapolated from the amount they billed for FY82. 
He said they have gone through the time sheets and his staff 
has accumulated 732 hours of overtime in FY82. 

Mr. Moreen told the committee that this bureau is having diffi
culty from month to month because there is a lag time between the 
billing time and the income that is paid to them by the agencies. 
He said this demonstrates that they are not over-charging the 
agencies. They have built up no reserves of funds. He said 
they do have trouble paying the bills. A possible solution might 
be to put some general fund reserve in the base. Provision could 
be made that any reserves left at the end of the fiscal year could 
revert back into the general fund. 

Mr. Moreen said that with the additional two attorneys they could 
get their workload down to a manageable level and provide as full 
services as possible to the agencies. 

Mr. Moreen said he would like to discuss the $35 hourly rate 
charged by his staff. They need some flexibility to meet costs. 
Any excess that might be built up would eventually revert to 
the general fund. He said they can't be a discount warehouse; 
they have to be able to provide good legal services. This is the 
basis of their program. They cannot do major cases with junior 
attorneys. He felt the $35 ceiling is going to mean that they 
will someday have to cut back and not have senior attorneys. 
This would cut into the fidelity of the program. Mr. Moreen 
said that since they don't have general funds he doesn't under
stand what logical purpose the ceiling would have. 

In answer to questions from Senator Van Valkenburg, Mr. Moreen 
said he felt most agencies came to his bureau first before 
seeking private counsel. 

The Attorney General asked Mr. Moreen to explain to the committee 
that they have a Screening Committee. Mr. Moreen said there is 
an Executive Order from the Governor's office that requires all 
executive brance agencies to present their proposals for hiring 
private counsel to a Legal Services Review Committee. This committee 
is made up of the Budget Director, the attorney for the Governor, 
and a representative of the Attorney General (Mr. I'1oreen is that 
representative). All requests for hiring private counsel go through 
that committee before they are approved. Attorney General Greely 
added that this is designed to control outside contracted services. 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 10 

Rep. Lory pointed out to the committee that without general 
fund money in this program, there is really no cost to the state 
if they have 5 attorneys or 7 attorneys because they are self
supporting. Mr. lVloreen replied that if they don't have the work 
they don't keep the attorneys. 

In answer to a question from Rep. Lory, Mr. Kuchenbrod said that 
any money left over in an earmarked account is carried over to 
the next year as a cash balance. 

In answer to a question from Rep. Lory, Mr. Moreen said he 
thought the hourly fee should be flexible so the department 
could change the fee if they felt it was necessary. 

Attorney General Greely told the committee that this problem 
was two-fold: not having the flexibility to charge the amount 
needed to cover the costs and still staying below the outside 
counsel cost. There is no profit motive involved here. He 
said he couldn't for see in the next biennium that they would 
raise their fees to $50 which is outside hourly rate for junior 
counsel in downtown Helena. 

Discussion by the committee of agency use of this bureau and 
the screening committee's functions. Senator Keating expressed 
concern of possible over-use of this bureau by agencies who 
really don't need to use this attorney time. Mr. lVloreen said 
they have, in the screening committee, turned down many requests 
for attorneys by agencies who felt they needed additional legal 
services. Senator Keating also noted that these revolving funds 
come out of general fund someplace and even though this bureau 
does not have general fund money, the agencies who support this 
bureau have general fund money. His concern was that the state 
pays for it regardless of what fund it comes out of and he quest
ioned the wisdom of adding more attorneys that may generate more 
activity by the agencies. 

Mr. Moreen asked to respond. He said the reason they requested 
the additional two attorneys is because they felt the demand has 
been there. He said they have tried to service the agencies the 
best way they could but that they could not do it with five 
attorneys. He said if you don't want the program to expand the 
program will not expand. The question is, if those services the 
agencies are demanding are justified, how are they going to be 
provided. If it is provided by outside counsel it will cost more 
than if it is provided by this program. 

Senator Keating asked Mr. Moreen if there were many instances 
where his agency would not take the job because his staff didn't 
have the expertise. Mr. Moreen said he didn't have any figures 
on that but on a regular basis that would be true. 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways,January II, 1983, Page 11 

As a practical matter, Mr. Moreen said that in the last three 
years the requests for approval of outside legal services that 
have gone through the steering committee has gone to a trickle. 
They have gone two months without such a request. When they 
first began they had a meeting every week. 

Senator Keating noted that there would be some cases where they 
would need certain expertise of outside counsel. 

In answer to a question from the Chairman regarding the legal 
expenses of the Department of Revenue, I'ir. Moreen said that 
other expenses of litigation outside his bureau's lawyer time 
was being paid out of a specific appropriation that the Depart
ment of Revenue had for this litigation. 

In answer to a question from Senator Keating, Mr. Moreen gave 
several examples of the types of cases his staff is responsible 
to defend. 

(Tape 6, Side A) 

In answer to a question from Senator Stimatz, Mr. Moreen said 
he would furnish the Senator with a list of cases and billable 
hours showing which agencies the bureau is representing. 

In answer to a question from Rep. Connelly, Mr. Moreen gave 
several examples of the types of cases that the agency attorneys 
would not have the expertise to handel. 

Rep. Lory said he was not opposed to authorizing two more 
attorneys because if they don't have the work they won't be able 
to pay for the attorneys' salaries. 

Attorney General Greely agreed and said if the attorneys are 
authorized and the work dries up, they will not hire additional 
attorneys. 

Senator Van Valkenburg noted that the Attorney General already 
has the authority to put in a budget amendment and hire the 
attorneys. He could have done that in the last biennium and he 
could do that after the Legislature is adjourned. Mr. Greely 
said that was correct but that he preferred to have the authoriza
tion through the Legislature. He said this need did not just 
develop all at once and that they recognized they needed additional 
attorneys. However, since it was close to the time the Legislature 
would meet, they had decided to wait and approach the Legislature 
with this request. 

Chairman Bardanouve, of the full Appropriations Committee, said 
he appreciated the fact that the Attorney General has taken this 
position and said it was commendable position. 

Hr. l"ioreen said it was their position since the program began 
they would not expand the program without the approval of this 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January II, 1983, Page 12 

committee. In fact, the Legal Services Review Committee has 
suggested to him on several occasions that they should put in 
a budget amendment and hire another attorney. He said their 
position has been that they wanted to present this to the 
committee. 

The committee recessed briefly. (103 ) 

WORK SESSION 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Motor Vehicle Administration (130) (Exhibit 5) 

The committee reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 

Mr. Roessner told the committee one of the issues in this 
budget is the .9 FTE consisting of a .5 FTE secretary and a 
.4 FTE attorney. At the last session the Legislature gave 
this program the .5 FTE secretary to help administer the 
transfer of the hearings for car dealers from Business 
Regulations to Motor Vehicle. This transfer didn't take 
place until after September of 1981 because of the law that 
requires that bills become effective on October 30 unless 
otherwise stated. Even after that transfer there was very 
little activity in the Motor Vehicle Division for that 
function and the secretary's salary was used to fund the 
.4 FTE attorney that was transferred along with the functions 
of legal services for that division. The secretary was 
added in March of 1982 and is being used primarily as a 
secretary for this division. The division has said that the 
attorney is doing more than acting as a hearings officer; as 
a matter of fact there have been no hearings conducted. There 
was an agreement between Mr. Majerus and the Attorney General's 
Legal Services Division that when the Motor Vehicle Administration 
split off from the Highway Patrol, he still needed the services 
of a lawyer. The.4 attorney was to compensate for his loss of 
legal services that he had enjoyed with the Highway Patrol. 

In answer to a question from Senator Van Valkenburg, Mr. Roessner 
said that documentation in the Budget Office's file indicates 
that $5,000 of that was line-itemed for hearing fees within the 
Department of Justice for the transfer of the program from the 
Department of Commerce into Motor Vehicles. That $5,000 was to 
be used to contract for a hearings officer. The department put 
through a budget amendment moving that "Contracted Services" into 
"Personal Services" and the budget amendment document indicated 
that this attorney was to be used for the hearings officer. It 
didn't indicate that the attorney was to be used for any other 
function. Based on tha-t documentation Mr. Roessner deleted that 
position. 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 13 

Senator Van Valkenburg noted that the .5 secretary was hired 
to assist with the hearings and there have been no hearings. 
This secretary was then used for other duties in the administra
tor's office. 

Pat Driscoll, Chief Assistant Attorney General, told the committee 
that the demand for secretarial services was high and the admin
istrator was picking up any secretarial help he could find in 
the various programs. Discussion by the committee. 

In answer to a question from Mr. Roessner, Mr. Kuchenbrod said 
the $5,000 for a hearings officer is under "Contracted Services". 
The Chairman noted that there is still $5,000 difference. 

Senator Van Valkenburg said he felt they should have the .4 
attorney because that had been in the current level budget 
in the Legal Services Program before this budget was put to
gether. He said he was concerned about the half-time secretary 
as that appears to be an addition of an FTE but that he felt 
since the reorganization they were utilizing that position. 

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee approve 
the FTE level for this agency at 2.9 which includes both the 
.4 attorney and the .5 secretary and the "Personal Services" 
portion of the budget in the Motor Vehicle Administration. 

Discussion. Mr. Driscoll said that for the same number of 
attorney hours, if they contracted through "Contracted Services", 
it would cost $28,000 and under this arrangement it will cost 
approximately $12,000. They felt this was more cost effective. 
Discussion by the committee. 

1'1r. Maj erus told the committee that he assumes that "Operating 
Costs" of $10,800 does not include the $5,000. In 1983 that 
$5,000 is included in that amount and it is a line-itemed 
amount. If this is not used, it reverts. 

JanDee Nay told the committee that in looking at a comparison 
between 1982 and 1983 it appears that there is approximately 
$8,700 that is presently appropriated for "Contracted Services", 
$5,000 of which is the hearings officer and the other $3,700 
she didn't know what that was for. There is no hearings officer 
request for this biennium. 

Mr. Majerus said that there was no need for a hearings officer 
at this time and if there is a need for a hearings officer they 
would request that the .4 attorney do that work. 

Ms. May said that in programs where the LFA and Budget Office 
have identical FTE's they are consistently off on salaries and 
benefits. She asked that the committee allow the two offices 
to work out these differences. If the committee would work out 
the FTE's the two offices would come to a common agreement on 



Minutes of the Heeting of the Appropriations Sub-corrunittee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 14 

salary and benefits. Rather than take a salary amount represented 
on the sheets, the corrunittee could allow them to work out actual 
salaries and actual benefits. The Chairman agreed. 

Question being called for the motion carried. 

Senator Himsl asked Ms. May why there is such a difference in 
"Personal Services". He noted that the sub-corrunittees will be 
naving difficulty when they have two different tables of 
personnel costs. 

Ms. May said the LFA allowed upgrades to a certain extent. 
She said they have people in the office trying to work out these 
problems. She said there are a variety of bugs that are throwing 
these two numbers off. They are working hard to correct it. 

Senator Himsl replied that the sub-corrunittees are going to have 
real difficulty in trying to work with this situation. Ms. May 
said it will take a lot of work. Senator Himsl said he felt 
the sub-corrunittees should not delegate to sUb-agencies the 
responsibility of dollar amounts and he noted that the personnel 
costs are the big item through all the budgets. Ms. May said 
that at any time the budget office can provide detailed informa
tion about any position. She said that they are confident in 
their numbers and at this time they are trying to identify where 
these differences are. 

Senator Van Valkenburg said that the sub-corrunittee has to delegate 
some of this to the LFA and to the Budget Office. He felt that 
the corrunittee's job is essentially to set policy and that the 
sub-committee will be here forever if they concern themselves 
with every dollar amount. Senator Van Valkenburg said the 
corrunittee has to deal with millions of dollars and that these 
two offices should be able to work out what he feels are minor 
differences. 

senator Keating said that when we get involved with multiple 
FTE's the committee should have a breakdown while they are going 
through the budgets. 

Senator Dover asked Mr. Roessner if they could get these figures 
straightened out before it comes to the corrunittee. 

Discussion by the committee. 

Senator Himsl reiterated his position on getting this information 
straightened out before the committees have to work on the "Personal 
Services" portions of the budget. 

Senator Dover felt this should be all worked out before the 
corrunittee has to address the "Personal Services" portion of the 
budgets. 



"~inutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 15 

Rep. Lory said he felt the budgets were received late and that 
they can work this out. 

The Chairman noted that the LFA office and the Budget Office 
are both aware of this problem and have been working on it. 

(Tape 6, Side B) 

Discussion. 

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee adopt 
the "Operating Expenses" set forth in the Executive Budget, 
$95,100 in the first year of the biennium and the "Equipment" 
level and the corresponding figures in the second year of the 
biennium. 

JanDee May told the committee that the "Rent" figures in all 
the budgets would have to be changed to reflect the committee's 
decision (when it is made) on the square footage. Senator Van 
Valkenburg said that, as the committee did last session, he 
felt that when the Department of Administration's budget is 
heard and the square footage is decided, then the committee 
would make a motion to cover all the rent categories in all 
the budgets and the change would be made at that time. 

The ~otion was seconded by Senator Keating. Discussion. 
Motion carried. 

Discussion. 

Drivers Licensing Program (Exhibit 6) 

Ms. May explained that the .5 position which appears in the 
Motor Vehicle Administration budget created a .5 vacancy in 
the Drivers Licensing Program. There is also an additional 
vacancy in clerical positions of .5 FTE. There is actually 
a transfer of .5 FTE here and the other .5 is due to vacancies. 

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee accept the 80.3 
FTE level of the Executive budget. Discussion. 

Mr. Roessner explained that the LFA recognized that there was 
a vacancy savings in this program and instead of deleting that 
FTE they recommended a 3.5% vacancy savings be applied to the 
program. 

Senator Van Valkenburg told the committee that the LFA's office 
has provided an FTE level which they attempt to determine is 
curren"t level and then determine a vacancy savings rate. He 
said it is extremely important for the entire budget process 
because the Governor's budget proposes to fund employee pay 
raises that may be allowed by this Legislature, through the 
course of the biennium, through vacancy savings and not through 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 16 

any appropriation that the Legislature makes. The only way he 
can see that this will work is if the sub-committees attempt 
to determine what a vacancy savings rate is for an agency and 
leave that money in the budget in "Personal Services" so that 
money will be available there. In this instance, we need to 
leave the FTE level at 81.3 because this figure recognizes 
the vacancy savings rate that the LFA's office has identified 
if we're going to provide even a 3.5% pay increase for employees. 

After some discussion Ms. May explained that if the committee 
took a .5 FTE out of this budget you would still have the 3.5% 
vacancy savings available. 

Rep. Lory made a SUBSTITUTE NOTION that the committee accept 
the FTE level of 80.8 for the Drivers Licensing Program. Senator 
Van Valkenburg seconded the motion. 

Discussion of the vacancy savings rate for different agencies 
and the methods for each agency or each department. It was 
noted by members of the committee that there will be a wide 
range of disparity in applying a 3.5% vacancy savings to a 
small division as compared with a large department. 

Discussion. The Substitute Hotion carried. 

(Senator Dover assumed the chair.) 

Discussion of "Operating Expenses". 

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee approve 
the LFA level of expenditure for "Operating Expenses" in both 
years of the biennium with the addition of $3,042 in FY84 and 
$3,217 in FY85 in the category of "Supplies and Materials". 
Rep. Lory seconded the motion. Discussion. Motion carried. 

Discussion of "Equipment" category. The Executive budget calls 
for six vehicles, the LFA's recommendation is 4 and the agency 
request is for 9. Discussion by the committee. 

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MO'I'ION that the committee approve 
the Executive request with respect to "Equipment" of $32,470 
in the first year and $34,060 in the second year. (This would 
be three vehicles for each year of the biennium.) Discussion. 
Motion carried. 

Senator Van Valkenburg said there were significant differences 
between the LFA and the Executive budget regarding the funding 
of the program. Discussion. 

Senator Van Valkenburg made a 1'10TION that, at this point, the 
committee adopt the LFA funding split between General Fund and 
Other Funds taking into account our earlier action with respect 
to "Personal Services", "Operating Expenses" and "Equipment". 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 17 

Discussion. Senator Van Valkenburg told the committee that 
there is a substantial fund balance now in the Motor Vehicle 
Account. Present law says that at the end of the biennium 
that will revert to the General Fund. The Executive is pro
posing a bill that would change that law and allow it to 
carryover into the next biennium but since that bill has not 
been enacted into law yet it is more appropriate that we app
ropriate the money out of general fund. Motion carried. 

Vehicle Registration (Exhibit 7) 

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve 70 FTE's in 
Vehicle Registration. Senator Van Valkenburg seconded the 
motion. Motion carried. 

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve the LFA 
budget plus $20,000 in FY84 and $23,200 in FY8S under "Contracted 
Services". Senator Van Valkenburg seconded the motion. Motion 
carried. 

Rep. Lory noted that under "Rent" that money is for the Series 
One which is under contract. 

Mr. Majerus explained that the Series One was the computer that 
allows the host to communicate with the counties. Discussion. 

Rep. Lory made a i..fOTION that the committee accept the LFA budget 
plus $16,068 each year on "Rent" plus $68,070 for both years on 
"Repair and 1I1aintenance". Senator Keating seconded the motion. 
Motion carried. 

(Chairman Quilici resumed the chair.) 

Discussion of "Equipment". There are two microfilm readers which 
are not in the Governor's budget; there is also a van included. 
Discussion. 

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee approve the $3,000 
for the van. Rep. Lory seconded the motion. 

Discussion. The committee discussed the purposes for which the 
van would be used. Senator Keating noted that if the data pro
cessing equipment which the van hauls would have to be protected, 
then they would need a van as opposed to a pickup. Mr. Majerus 
also said that the weight which they haul around is quite heavy. 
Mr. Majerus corrected his testimony of yesterday in which he said 
this was a 3/4 ton van, it is a ton van. There had been some 
discussion of replacing this van with a station wagon from the 
Attorney General's office and the committee discussed the 
possibilities of different vehicles to be used under this division. 
(Tape 7, Side A) 



lHnutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 18 

Mr. Majerus explained that the only vehicle they have is the 
van. It was the recommendation of the Budget Office that they 
replace this with the Attorney General's station wagon, which 
the Attorney General refers to as "a lemon", and use it to 
replace the van. Discussion by the committee. The van has 
80,000 miles on it. Mr. Roessner noted that in the LFA budget 
they allocated $7,770 for the van which is the price figure 
supplied by the Budget Office. The committee expressed confusion 
as to what is in this budget and what is not. 

Mr. Roessner explained to the committee that in the LFA budget 
they have $7,770 for the van, $3,600 for the microfiche. They 
did not include $25,990 in "Equipment" which is for the purchase 
agreement for the Series One. This was on the revised request 
which the LFA did not receive. Discussion. 

Senator Dover made a SUBSTITUTE MOTION that the committee accept 
the Executive Budget of $27,790 plus $7,770 for the vehicle in 
the first year and $27,790 for the second year. Senator Keating 
seconded the motion. 

Discussion of microfiche readers and their usage. Rep. Lory 
suggested that the agency be given one reader the first year and 
two readers the second year. 

Senator Dover N~NDED his SUBSTITUTE MOTION to add $1,800 for 
the readers in the second year. 

Question. The Amended Substitute Motion carried. 

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee accept the total 
Vehicle Registration Budget as amended. Question. Motion carried. 

Senator Dover, to set the record straight, made a MOTION that the 
Drivers Licensing Program budget and the Motor Vehicle Administra
tion budget be approved as amended. Motion carried. 

county Prosecutors (Exhibit 8) 

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve the Executive 
Budget. Motion seconded by Senator Van Valkenburg. Discussion. 
Ivlotion carried. 

Agency Legal Servica~ (Exhibit 4) 

The committee discussed the possibility of getting information 
from Legal Services as to what agencies are requesting services 
and the amount of time and money which is spent by each agency 
for legal services. Mr. Roessner said this would have to be 
done by pulling each agency's budget. Senator Keating expressed 
concern about getting information on the demand for the services 
of these attorneys since they are request.inJtr: - two more attorneys. 
Rep. Lory noted that tne agencies have to pay for the services 
out of their budgets and since there is a Screening Committee to 



r-~inutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 19 

look at these requests, he didn't feel the agencies would be 
trying cases that would not be cost effective to the agencies. 
Senator Keating also brought up the fact that a lot of these 
cases are for the defense of the agencies. 

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee approve the 9 FTE's. 
Senator Dover seconded the motion. 

Discussion. The Chairman noted that this included the 7 FTE's 
in the original request and the 2 FTE's in the Modified. 

Discussion. 

Senator Van Valkenburg said that one of the advantages of the 
committee taking this action now is that when the other sub
committees, including ourselves, know that Agency Legal Services 
is likely to have additional personnel to handle their legal 
problems, maybe "Contracted Services" can be cut in other areas 
where they have been utilizing outside counsel. These services 
should be available at a lower cost than outside counsel. 

Question being called for, the Motion carried. Senator Keating 
voted "no". 

Senator Van Valkenburg made a MOTION that the committee approve 
the agency request for "Operating Expenses" in this program. 

Senator Van Valkenburg explained his motion. He said that this 
is a different type of operation than a general fund operation. 
He said that the LFA's recommendation does not recognize the 
need to have additional "Operating Expenses" with respect to 
expert witnesses and case-related expenses. He said it is the 
ability to hire these people that generates the demand for the 
service which pays for itself. He said it would be more appro
priate here to go with the agency request for "Operating Expenses" 
because this is a revolving fund operation. Rep. Lory seconded 
the motion. senator Van Valkenburg said his motion would include 
the budget modification as part of the agency request. 

Senator Van Valkenburg further CLARIFIED his MOTION by saying 
that his motion would include adding the additional "Operating 
Expenses" listed on the modification. 

Discussion. 

In response to Senator Keating's concern that the agency could 
use money out of this fund for expert witnesses in other cate
gories of their budget, Senator Van Valkenburg said that this 
agency has demonstrated good management in the past few years 
and he felt they should have the flexibility to use their 
management expertise and not tie their hands. He noted that 
the committee cannot know the agency's precise needs six months 
from now. He also said the agency should be rewarded for their 
good management by providing them with some flexibility. 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 20 

The Chairman asked Mr. Driscoll what he would do if there wasn't 
the demand for these additional FTE's. Mr. Driscoll replied that 
they wouldn't keep them on the payroll because if there wasn't 
the demand, they wouldn't have the money to pay them. He also 
said they have been aware of the cash flow problem in this regard 
and have hired only when the workload indicated the need. 

In answer to a question from Senator Dover, Mr. Driscoll said 
that these figures were directly related to the number of attorney 
hours by adding these attorneys. The $35 figure is quite tight 
at this point. In answer to a question from Senator Dover, Mr. 
Driscoll said that adding the two attorneys should keep the 
cost of the fees down because they have fixed expenses. He 
requested that the agency be given the authority to set the 
figure. He said that in the past the committee has had language 
to put a ceiling on the fee. He felt the agency should be able 
to set the figure commensurate with the real costs. He said they 
would keep the fee as low as possible while still keeping it 
high enough to cover the costs. 

Rep. Lory said he felt there was a self-governing aspect to 
setting the fee. 

Senator Van Valkenburg said that the real advantage of putting 
a ceiling on the hourly rate they can charge and try to keep 
this as close as possible is that it forces them to maximize 
their billable hours. He said that 5.5 billable hours per day 
is good and that 6 billable hours per day would probably be 
the maximum they could attain. 

The Chairman indicated that he felt there should be a limit on 
the fees. Discussion. 

In answer to a question from Senator Keating about why there is 
such a difference in the budgets under "Contracted Services" Mr. 
Roessner told the committee that in the write-up of the LFA it 
shows that the agency had vacancy savings. They used vacancy 
savings to fund "Operating Expenses". It is the LFA's policy 
that they not allow the use of "Personal Services" funds to 
incur expenses within the "Operating Expenses" category. 

Discussion. Chairman Bardanouve of the full Appropriations 
Committee expressed concern with fund balances that get built 
up and felt that the committee should consider putting a lid 
on the fees. He said he was not concerned about this particular 
agency but he expressed concern about these types of funds and 
the fact that there is not a ceiling on the fees. Chairman Quilici 
agreed. 

Question being called for, the motion carried. Senator Keating 
voted "no". 



Minutes of the Meeting of the Appropriations Sub-committee on 
Elected Officials and Highways, January 11, 1983, Page 21 

After some discussion, Senator Van Valkenburg said he would like 
to tell the agency that the committee would prefer to set the 
maximum amount that they are going to charge and have the agency 
make a request of what that maximum amount should be to give 
the committee some documentation as to what this fee should be. 
Discussion. 

Rep. Lory made a MOTION that the committee request the agency 
to come in with a recommendation on the fee setting. Seconded 
by Senator Dover. 

Discussion. (Tape 7, Side B) Mr. Driscoll said they would 
give the committee a ball-park figure. Discussion. Motion 
carried. 

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee accept the Agency 
Legal Services budget as amended. Motion carried. 

It was noted that the matter of setting the fees will be handled 
outside the budget as a separate issue. 

The meeting adjourned at 11:15 a.m. 

dm 



I 
, 

, 
I 

r 
I 

I 
I 

• 
( 

, 
\ 

L
FA

 
P

a
g

e
 

1
2

2
 

\ 
.\ 

I 
I 

I 
I 

• 

O
B

PP
 

P
a
g

e
 

1
1

8
 

• 
r-
~ 

• 
'-

I
 

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 

O
F 

JU
S

T
IC

E
 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

LE
V

J:
;L

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
: 

L
e
g

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

1
9

8
4

 
R

E
Q

U
E

ST
 

1
9

8
5

 
R

E
Q

U
E

ST
 

A
g

en
cy

 
E

x
e
c
. 

L
FA

 
L

F
A

-L
x

 
A

g
en

cy
 

E
x

e
c
. 

L
FA

 
L

F
l\

-E
x

 
R

e
q

u
e
st

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

D
i
S
~
.
 __

__
 ~
~
 _

_ 
R

eq
,-

!e
st

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

;)
if

f
. 

F 
'1

' 
E

. 
. -

. 
P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

B
e
n

. 
S

u
b

to
ta

l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
e
n

se
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
v

s.
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 

&
 H

a
t.

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
T

 r 
a 
v

e
l 

7 
'I 
r
~
 0

 
R

e
n

t 
U

ti
li

ti
e
s
 

R
ep

. 
&

 
N

a
in

t.
 

O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
. 

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

E
s
c
h

e
a
te

d
 
E

s
t.

 

T
O

T
A

L
 

1
0

 

5
4

7
,6

6
4

 
9

4
,6

6
8

 
6

4
2

,3
3

2
 

5
8

,1
6

2
' 

2
5

,4
4

5
 

1
7

,7
6

4
 

1
5
~
9
8
8
 

4
2

,5
2

8
 

2
,7

8
9

 
6

,3
4

6
 

1
6

9
,0

2
2

 

1
3

,4
4

4
 

8
2

4
,7

9
8

 

8
0

5
,5

3
8

 
1

9
,2

6
0

 

8
2

4
,7

9
8

 

2
0

 

5
4

7
,6

6
4

 
9

4
,6

6
8

 
6

4
2

,3
3

2
 

5
1

,1
2

3
 

2
3

,5
4

7
 

1
7

,5
9

7
 

1
5

,9
8

8
 

4
1

,1
4

1
 

1
,4

4
2

 
6

,3
4

6
 

1
5

7
,1

8
4

 

1
3

,4
4

4
 

8
1

2
,9

6
0

 

7
9

4
,6

8
3

 
1

8
,2

7
7

 

8
1

2
,9

6
0

 

~
 

6
1

4
,0

0
8

 

5
3

,1
2

9
 

2
5

,4
3

6
 

1
7

,6
3

9
 

1
6

,0
2

1
 

3
9

,6
2

8
 

2
,7

8
4

 
6

,3
3

8
 

1
6

0
,9

7
5

 

3
,4

4
4

 

7
7

9
,0

2
7

 

7
5

9
,5

0
7

 
1

9
/5

2
0

 

7
7

9
,0

2
7

 

A
D

JU
S

T
H

E
N

T
S

 
TO

 
L

F
A

 
B

U
D

G
ET

 
R

E
C

O
H

H
E

tm
A

T
IO

N
S 

~ 

(1
 )

 

( 2
~
-
-

7
?

 d
 \

 

2
,0

0
6

. 
1

,8
8

9
 

4
2

 
3

3
 

(1
,5

1
3

) 

1
,3

4
2

 
(8

 )
 

3
,7

9
1

 

(1
0

,0
0

0
)'

 

(3
3

,9
3

3
) 

(3
5

,1
7

6
) 

1
,2

4
3

 

(3
3

,9
3

3
) 

2
0

 

5
4

7
,1

9
5

 
9

5
,5

3
4

 
6

4
2

,7
2

9
 

5
9

,.
2

9
7

 
2

7
,0

5
9

 
2

0
,5

5
7

 
1

6
,6

0
2

 
4

5
,0

8
0

 

2
,9

5
7

 
6

,7
2

7
 

1
7

8
,2

7
9

 

3
,4

4
4

 

8
2

4
,4

5
2

 

8
1

4
,3

1
4

 
1

9
,5

6
7

 

8
3

3
,8

8
1

 

2
0

 

5
4

7
,1

9
5

 
9

5
,5

3
4

 
6

4
2

,7
2

9
 

4
-:

1
,2

7
5

 
2

5
,0

4
3

 
2

0
,3

8
0

 
1

6
,6

0
2

 
4

4
,8

6
0

 

1
,5

2
8

 
6

,7
2

7
 

1
6

2
,4

1
5

 

3
,4

4
4

 

8
0

8
,5

8
8

 

7
8

9
,4

7
9

 
1

9
,1

0
9

 

8
0

8
,5

8
8

 

1
9

 

6
1

3
,6

9
4

 

5
0

,1
7

5
 

2
7

,0
4

2
 

2
0

,3
3

4
 

1
6

,6
5

6
 

4
2

,0
0

4
 

2
,9

4
8

 
6

,7
1

7
 

1
6

5
,8

7
6

 

1
1

,4
6

4
 

7
9

1
,0

3
4

 

7
7

0
,3

4
2

 
2

0
,6

9
2

 

7
9

1
,0

3
4

 

(1
) 

(2
9

,0
3

5
) 

2
,9

0
0

 
1

,9
9

9
 

(4
6

) 
5

4
 

(2
,8

5
6

) 

1
,4

2
0

 
(1

0
 ) 

3
,4

6
1

 

8
,0

2
0

 

(1
7

,5
4

4
) 

(1
9

,1
3

7
) 

1
,5

8
3

 

(1
/,

5
4

4
) 

1
. 

F
T

E
 

-
R

e
s
to

re
 

F
T

E
. 

L
e
g

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

g
r3

.m
 

\'J
as

 
re

o
rg

a
n

iz
e
d

 
to

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 
a
n

ti
tr

u
s
t 

fu
n

c
t,

io
n

 
w

h
ic

h
 

s
t
i
l
l
 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 

2 
F

T
E

. 
"'

) 3 
. 

4 
. 

5 
• 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

-
In

c
re

a
sc

-;
 

:'
F

1
\ 

F
Y

84
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

$
4

,2
5

9
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
85

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$
9

,1
2

0
 

W
e
st

la
w

 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
. 

O
p

p
o

si
n

g
 

c
o

u
n

s
e
l 

h
a
s 

th
is

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
 

m
a
jo

r 
c
a
s
e
s
. 

R
e
n

t 
-

T
h

e 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

 
fo

r 
re

n
t 

m
u

st
 

b
e
 

a
d

ju
s
te

d
 

to
 

m
e
e
t 

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

's
 

c
h

a
rg

e
S

 
fo

r 
sp

a
c
e
. 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
-

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
84

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$
1

0
,0

0
0

 
to

 
p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 

re
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
v

e
h

ic
le

. 
D

e
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
P

Y
8S

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$
8

,0
2

0
. 

V
e
h

ic
le

 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

re
p

la
c
e
d

 
b

e
c
a
u

s
e
 

o
f 

h
ig

h
 

m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 

c
o

s
ts

. 
T

ra
v

e
l 

-
In

c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
84

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$
4

l
8

0
0

. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
8

5
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

$
5

,0
8

8
. 

L
in

e
 

it
e
m

 
F

n
,-

r
,
c
:
(
·
 

r-
('

l 
<I

t(
~d

 
tr

L
lv

c
l,

, 
__

__
 ~
 __

_ ~
 __ 

~_
__
__
 

E
x

h
ib

it
 
1

, 
1

-1
1

-8
3

 



RIENtlI AI, P.F. PO n'l' OF 'I') f!' 

/\~!'I'ITRIjST /WII'!'F. cm,LMI e p T r :J~ lHU'.n 

r.F.GAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTAUA DF.PARTNEN'l' OF ,1 lIST Tr.r: 

Gy 

JEROnE J. CATE 
~~D('ci01 J\ssist.il.nt J\t.tornnv Gc'n(lFl} 

tH KE c;n.r:n,y 
Attorney C0.ncril.l 
Stil.tc of r10nLmCl 

Exhibit 2 
1-11-83 



-2-

Hl'l'HOn UC:' J ( If; 

The A"tjtrust/\-Jhitc~ ('0]]ilr Cr·jl;1(' fTnit-

the Leg~]. Services nivision, 

of Ju~:;tic(' . T t-

I'!nforccJncnt of s tCl te a n(l 

( A\lCCTI) r 
() : 

rigging, price fixing, kick-backs, bri!)("~ry, rr;str-ili nt or 

<competition of free enterprise in business Clnd prevent 

c()~~rllrtiO!l . ~:ore specificallv, i.t j,,: <chargoc1 Hith the 

responsibility of enforcing tho Montana Unfair 7rarl0 

Prarticcs anct Consumer Protection Art in Tit]0 30, 

inrluctinn the Sherman J\ct, th0 Cl('vton l\ct, 2nd t.h0 

T t :1 1 c' () 

rl·prc~;ents the State of t-lontann in civil 1 iti<l;lti0n ] n 

" nt-i. tor u ~- t c () J. 1 (~ c t i 011 cl c t i ()!1 S i. n f c ct c c-d r1 j ;; t ric teo II r- t ::; 

Thc' un it l.fl 1 9111 

1978. Prior t.o th<'lt date nont,:ma hac1 no white collr>.r 

cr ime or ant i trust enforcc~ment un it. 

Prior U) 1981, the Antitrust Burcuu consistcci of 



-3-

l\\7CCll hcs consisted of on(~ ,:1ttOrIWY ,111(1 (l part-t;ir'H' 

secrctar\'. Tn acldition to rc'rlucinq the c:wthorizr::'cl 

~-:;taff, the: 191.31 Le9islC1ture c1e:cljll(~d to Fluth()ri~(' the 

I.h(; buroClu (lnc; 

Lnc-itcr1e:c1 a ~iglli[ic2nt i1.Inount n1 the f'1()nle~:; it did 

in ongoing multidi"trict l\s 

r) j: r] 0 i n q J i ti q ," t ; 0 n . 

F' l~ n n 1 9 7 8 ~ h r 0 ugh 1 9 R 1 the n u rr' .") 11 i1 n r1 Un i t uti li. /: " ( : 

intl',-ns £rom the CJTcOUnto school ot· 0.conomirr.; ,')t tr:r 

upi.vcrsitv of nontana in 11issoulil, i1nd Cal~roll Coll(~sc 

l(lCK of funds, Hhieh curtailed the "ctiviti0.~: of th(~ 

FEDEP,"\;, rlllL'l'IDI STIUCT 'J'In PT.l·~ [17\1'11\1,8 1\CTT()!;~' 

bv the In .'1 of 

nultif.j.~;triet antitrust cas"s involving the C0f'1ent:. 

f (~ r til i :c (' r, f j l! (' rap c r, chi c k (" nan cl d rl.Hj i n d u s t r i e s . 1\ 

~tlhstant ial portion of th(' l\v-ICCU a ttornr:v' s time c1urinq 

curn"nt III UH'SC; voluminotl!; cases. The Dru0 and Chicker 



-4-

tried. Thf' !.rial portion is prC'sr>1]1:1y on 2pp~i1l to thr~ 

U.S. Supreme rourt. 

(1 i~l-ic:ll dut0. of Scptcmh('r 1983. 

nillion jp ;jr> t tleJ11ent!3 h:=tvc bc('r~ nZH:r> in thc:t ( ... (:'. :-~ c ~ t. (~ 

0,1 to. I whieh constitutes ahout ] () '~ r 0,; t~ho rrlfi rk(~ t· 

HnntLlnCl \611 share in those ilnd anv Zldd i ti()n .. ~ J 

LOC1\L FEDER1\l, 1\I'lTI'l'P(jS'Tl l\CTTOiJS 

q,lsc1iT~(' dCillr:J.-;-; \/i f \, 

Twp]ve of the dRfendants settled anrl one 0r>fcnrl~~t 

('''15 r , ~lilS brol1qht to trin] .lJ' fedf'T-[l] court in Gr0.'~· 

Falls in the Sllrrun0r of 1 c)87. 

!lissouLl for fcc on a contracted b2:-:i". 1\s a re sul t I 

,\~l the ilvail2hle financial n~:;ourcc;; of the m'lCClJ for 

litiqation were exhauste0 1n ]98] ilnd 1982 by thi~ 

liUg2tion. ~he mrtjority of th(' T'Hr:CfJ "t-.t0rncv I ~~ ti 1'1(' 



-5-

in 1981-1982 \-las spent. prcp<1rinq this ('<1S0. fnr r.riiI1, 

2C'tually tr'."ing the casc, (1no Ul p(j~~t--trii)l f'1"tt0l"S. 

lUlICtJS CASES 

The l\\ICCU has in the lC1st tu(> w:"r~; partid Pc\U~d 1n 

the prepClr<1tion of Ar.licus brief:.--; in th(~ inllrl\'linq Ci):·;C,:: 

/'u-izonCl v. r1C1ricopCl Co. r1eclic,·J ~;()(~i(,tv 

Cat~lano, Inc. v. Target Sales 
South v. Toyota 
n.P .. Goodrich 
Reiter v. Sonotone 
USA v. Colonial Chevrolet Corp. 
Petroleum Products Antitrust LitiqC1tion 
I]linois v. SC1nqamo Constructinr 
u.s. v. Columbia Pictures 
In Re Illinois Petition H~ G:r.Jnc1 ,Jury natericd 
COl'l!.luni t'l Commun icll. tions Co. v. City of Boulder 
CClliforni? v. Watt 
fJSi\ v. A7&T 
~!~rr0SC ~. l\rncricCln ACAd0mv of Orthopaedic Surq0nn~ 

INVESTIGATI0l'1S 

And 1982 into allegec1 unlAwful conduct. Some 0 f th:> C(~ 

inl!c s t i0<: tions are ongoing. () t h ~ r'~ . \; C~ H~ con c 1 u d e c1 ".J j t h 

,\ findinq of no rulpability or \-lerr' n~sol'Jed bet~'lC(,n th0 

r~rt los h" mu tual consent. Otll(~r S \le're n: f(~ rrcd t:n 

proi)(~r AU thor i tv for prosp.cution or to pr iva te coun~;e 1 

f0r resolution. Some ()f the industries inv0stlC}i1t.::(1 

included ti~o shnre condominiums, foam insulation, soft 

dr~~k£1 gasoline, solar .products, insurance, h0aring 

aids, Auto glass, grain and feed, financial funds, 

'lgr irul tura 1 chemicals, carpeting, automobilr: 

dea]0rships, Automobile towing, mininq, rccycJ.ing, farn 



-fi-

rcquiprnC'nt, lumber, moving 

PUBLIC ItJFORHl\TION SImVICr:S 

The l\\,ICCU C1 ssistcd severa 1 pri \Jute at tornl;Vs .'l nc1 

r 110 i r (" J i (' n t ~; l nth e p r"C p i1 rat i () n ;1 l' rl t r i <:1 1 nrc 1. 'J jJ 

privC1to pClrties \vho mClde inquirin:; hy ;Jhone or hv m<lil 

uS to ant'itru~;t ilnd whit(~ collar (TIme nJCltters. 

classroom lectures and talks to professional groups on 

the of antitru:-t coll<1r crime 

eli s t ri bu toc1 !':pvoral thousand ClnU trust inforrrJrltion 

T,EGISLl\TTVF.' l',CTTVT';'TFS 

':'hl' .i\\':CCU has dL'1ftcd for jytrocluctinn "t thr· , 

Cnnsur:1or Prntnction Act dcsignC'd 

f j;,:inq, re~Cll(~ price rnainteni1ncE', hi d rigging, qrou!') 

bovcotts, market divisions, production ancl ('[Unlit" 

Y' 0 s t: 1- i c t ion s , 0;:clusive ClE'Cllings, prodEltor,! " 1 prJ r .1.. n (] il n c 

,:1nti-smi111 busincss, anticonsumer ,J C t i" i t. i (; ~ 

rCr.tE1C'nJV (:ngngec1 in bv lFlrge corporr::tions. 

DEPf"nnlENT OF ENERGY REFUND PROGRAH 

During the federill gasoline price control era, 

approximately 1976-1980, a riumber of major oil companies 

alleqccllv violatec1 those price controls. 

filed (,ef~in~~l: :~omc (If these"! compani.c~:; by the u.s. 



-- 7-

Dc~pnrtmC'nt nf P.ncrqy for those a11('q(~d vio12tjon~;, (~!lr1 

ni 11 ion helve:' been re:'ached betl;IP'('J) th0 Depil rtP1(~nt 0 f 

Energv and some of the compani0~_ The IIJICCTJ ha s 

!:loni toned those negotiCltians and _sctL10n~nts----on-t:-h0 part:.-

or. rlic: "'lantana DCpClrtmcnt of ,Tustic0. 

1 n thG processlng of one claim tha t ha s a lrcadv r.oli d 

over $60,000 to the State of I1ont,"')n,l, Clssistcd ir. the 

cnClctment of u.s. House of Representatives loint 

reS().1l1tion directing thCl.t Clclditional Slln1~~ be prti(1 to tf1r} 

and will assist in the processing of tho 

.,dditinnal thore:'to. J t vii 11 

cO:1t:inu(' to reVlc:W and monitor fUtUT2 sc~ttlAP.lents. 

FEDERAL I1HlF.R1I.L ROY1\ Torry PEOGH.AH 

scandal that arose on the Wind River Indj.an Reservation 

in \'J\'o!:ling Clnc: subsequen t Congrcss i(o)n<1l inve,;t igil t ion?, 

the federal government and tho. western states havo hc('n 

,? q 9 Zl 9 P. cl .J:._ll~_·cc_v.ieYI_QL-.:t:he-:fed e r c_-}-l-a nd s--state--io 'liilt:."------
--------- ----

pu)qrJn \1l1icl1 c~ntitles the sti"1.te~o to royalties on oil 

,-'nd f:li ner:ll~~ produce-d from fedf'r(J 1. lands \1i thin those 

stClt('S. 1\n ad hG~ committee of the National Asso~iation 

of Attorneys General was established for the purpose of 

reviewing the existin9 programs and seeking tho 

~nactmont of correcting legisl~tion on the national 

lov~ 1. Tho Ar7CCU attorney sC'rvps on that commi tter:. 

T,(?<]is1atiol1 \vClS proposed in the LIst ~;ession of Conqn3~,~ 



-8-

by Senator Baucus as well as oth~rs at the request and 

urginq of the committee and th(~ r10ntana l\ttorney 

General. The l\WCCU assisted and advised Congressional 

p~rsonnel regarding that legislation as it affected 

t-1ontana and attempted to assist the ~1ontana clelegCltion 

with its passage. With the advent of the new Conqress, 

that process will have to begin again, hut sufficient 

cornpromis'es have been arrived at, and the pr()pOS(~c1 

l~gisJation has been amended to meet the approval of the 

Administration ClS well as other st~tes Clnd other 

interests. It is anticipat~d bv at least one 

Congressional office that passage of the (;orrccti'le 

legislation will he obtained this session of Congress. 

These efforts should result in a suhstClntial increase in 

monics received by the State of MontClna from federcll 

oil, gas and mineral leases in the state. 



(
'
 

L
F

:'
\ 

P
,c

:g
c 

l
~
G
 

D
J-

;P
A

P
T

F
 E

j',
',

!,
 

("
F

 
,~

l 
J 
;;'=

'.:;
: C

L
 

fl
:<

rJ
G

P
,\

r'
 :

 
C
0
1
F
!
~
"
·
'
 
P
=
-
U
~
;
c
c
l
l
t
c
r
 

A
g

e
n

c
y

 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 

F
.'

T
.E

. 

P 
('

 r 
~;

 ()
 11

 (
I 

I 
S 

C
 r

'J
 i 

('
 ('

 ~;
 

C
"
· 
'
.
 

• 
L

-l
 <

.1
 
.~
 
u 

l'
 :

. (
' 

f"
 

E
n

p
1

n
y

E
't

: 
B

e
n

. 
S

U
D

to
 t

e
d

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 
E
x
p
c
n
s
c
~
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
'J

S
. 

S
u

p
p

l 
ie

s
 

[, 
t1

.2
 t

 
. 

C
or

:t
In

U
ni

ci
li

:'.
io

nf
: 

':
L'

rG
.v
(~
l 

F
e
rt

 
U

ti
li

ti
e
s
 

R
e
p

. 
&

 
Il

2
il

\L
. 

O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
. 

S
l,

b
to

ta
 1

 

F
.c

u
ip

P
"t

P
t 

T
o

ta
l 

I'
ro

q
ru

r:
1

 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
G

o
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

3
.0

 

f~
;:

 ,
 7

6
3

 
1

4
,8

9
7

 
9

7
,6

6
0

 

, 
--:;: 

1 
(\

 
.1

. 
, 

_
)
 

_
, 

.-
' 

3
,0

7
7

 
4

,0
0

4
 

"7 
, 

4
2

4
 

3 
, 6

1
2

 

2 
, 

7 
P

 6
 

1
4

7
 

2
3

,3
8

9
 

1
2
1
,
0
'
~
9
 

1
2

1
,0

4
9

 ::
:\

lS
. 

1
9

8
4

 
E

x
e
c
. 

r'l
I"

U
 (

}(
:J

c
 ... 
"':

 

3
.0

 

8
2

,7
6

3
 

1
4

,8
0

7
 

9
7

,6
6

0
 

8
C
:
~
 

3
,0

7
7

 
3

,8
3

4
 

5
,7

2
6

 
3

,5
J

9 

:3 
,5

4
6

 
1

4
7

 
2

0
,f

i8
t1 

1
1

S
,J

L
:L

; 

1
1

8
,3

4
4

 

, \ 
Cl

J;
~H

l'
:r

,j
'l

' 
L

E
V

E
L

 
S

E
H

V
J 

C
[:

S
 

--
--

-_
._

-_
.-

-
-
.-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
_

 .. 
P

E
Q

U
E

S
T

 
l.

F
?
 .. 

:!
',

f'
i\

-F
:-

: 
i\

q
E

:n
c
y
 

l'
if

f
. 

P
(>

O
ll
(>

S
 t-

.. 
\ 

n
j\

p
p

 
P

2
0

(,
 

1
2

0
 

P
.X

(?
c.

 
1

9
8

5
 
P.
I:
~r
T:
'T
' 

L
P

lI
 

L
F

JI
-F

Y
 

1~
1.
Jr
1\
Jr
::
t 

B
u

d
C

le
t 

n
ll

d
o

e
t 

D
if

f
. 

-
-
'-

-
-
-
-
-
'-

-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
'
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3
.n

 
3

.0
 

8
2

,4
4

5
 

1
4

,9
9

1
 

1
0

4
,1

4
J
 

(: 
, 

.:~ 
E

 1
 , 

0
7

 ,
.1

3
6

 

) 
,7

1
7

 
,~ 

1
2

. 
1 

,4
1

9
 

3
,0

7
2

 
( 5

 )
 

3
,3

1
9

 
3

,6
9

8
 

( 1
3

6
) 

4
,5

8
4

 
7

,4
2

0
 

1 
,6

 S
 4

 
1

,7
5

3
 

3 
, 

61
 ]

 
fi

2 
3

,8
2

8
 

3
,7

7
5

 
2.

29
 

4 
, °

 12 
1

4
5

 
( 7

. )
 

1
5

6
 

7
7

,9
3

[;
 

:::
,::

:S
4 

2
5

,0
7

1
 

1 
2

7
 ,

 G
 /' 

~I 
(j

 
, 
/3

5
 

1
2

2
,5

0
7

 

1
2
7
,
0
7
~
)
 

P
,i

3
5

 
1
:
'
~
,
5
0
7
 

3
.0

 

8
2

,4
4

5
 

1
4

,9
9

1
 

9
7

,4
3

6
 

8
5

3
 

3
,3

1
9

 
4

,4
0

4
 

6
,7

8
2

 
3

,9
2

8
 

3
,7

5
8

 
1

5
6

 
2

2
,7

0
0

 

1
7

0
,1

3
6

 

]7
0

,1
3

6
 

3
. 
° 

9
9

,0
8

6
 

] 
,2

3
1

 
3

,3
1

2
 

4
,2

5
8

 
7

,7
4

7
 

3
,8

2
7

 

3
,9

9
4

 
1

5
2

 
2

4
,5

2
1

 

)7
.3

,6
0

7
 

1
7

3
,6

0
7

 

1
,f

is
n

 

3
7

8
 

(7
) 

(1
4

6
) 

1 
,4

6
5

 
(1

0
1

 )
 

2
3

6
 

(4
 )

 
1 

,8
2

1
 

3
,4

7
1

 

3 
,4

7
 J

 

.l
,.

r\
~t
JS
'=
'I
-i
En
rI
'S
 

T
O

 
L

F
l\

 
3

U
D

G
E

T
 
K
E
C
O
I
l
l
l
E
N
D
l
I
'
l
'
I
C
t
-
~
~
 ~

 

1 
. 

/ I;
 It?

 
/ 

I 

P
E

'r
fo

r:
c
:J

. 
S
e
r
v
i
c
(
'
~
~
 

--
';:'

(', 
j,

c
' 

('
i~

l'
l;

s:
:;

ed
 

b
y

 
l'
J
lc

);
c
\/

I,
F

A
/O

B
})

j)
 

:>
:,

cp
rc

:~
'(

'!
"'

:,
;t

j,
,(

'~
. 

b
u

c
,?

E
't

 
$

4
,9

0
0

. 
~C

",
'(

:L
i!

',
CC

' 
c
o
~
~
t
,
~
 

\-
li

ll
 

h
a
v

e
 

b
e
e
r:

 
}

Ja
ic

1 
:1'1

 
['

Y
8

3
. 

i1
 

! 
' 

'J
 

/
/
1

/
'
 

( 
r
~
 ,d

~L
<"

 (-
t'?

 

D
c
e

re
a

 ;-
;c

 
L

F
A

 
F

Y
S

'l
 

E
x

h
ib

it
 

3 
1

-1
1

-8
3

 



" '-
L

FA
 

P
i'\

ge
 

1
2

7
 

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 

O
F 

JU
S

T
IC

E
 

P:
:<
'O
(;
Fu
~d
:;

 
lc

q
f'

!'
ry

 
I.

e
e

,':
>

 1
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

]. 
08

L1
 

j'\
ge

.n
 c

:,
 

E
x

e
c
. 

Rt
"'<

J 1
1C

 s
 t.

 
E

 u
 d

e;
 EC

 t 

" 
.-

..
..

/ 

O
B

P
P

 
Pe

ig
e:

 
1

2
1

 

C
U

P
R

D
JT

 
L

E
V

E
L

 
S

F
.P

V
IC

r:
:S

 
r~
c}
{ 

:l
:~

r:
' 

L
F

J'
I 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

T
 f
' J

'I
-F

:·:
 

t
i
f
f
. 

J 
S
S
~
,
 

r'
I'

O
tT

s'
r 

l·
c
;r

Jl
r·

y
 

J
>

:r
c
. 

L
F

A
 

L
P

A
-E

x
 

Rc
:.
sl
:C
'~
~~
_I
~u
r:
(j
l~
i 

f'
1

.l
("

c
rt

 
f'

 j 
f 

f 
. 

\.
 

F
.T

.E
. 

7
. 
° 

7
.0

 
7

.0
 

7
.0

 
7 

. 
() 

7
.0

 

/ 
~:

~I
.~

,,
~(

 
\ 

71
'c;

 
\;

: 
1

(:
-,

 

P
c
rs

o
n

2
l 

S
o

rv
ic

c
s
 

S
a
la

r
ie

s
 

F
~
p
]
o
y
e
~
 

B
e
n

. 
S

u
b

to
ta

l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
e
n

se
s 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
v

s.
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 

&
 M

a
t.

 
C

op
.1

JT
m

ni
 c

 2
. t

 i
o

n
 s 

T
rc

.v
e
l 

P
e
n

t 
U

ti
li

ti
e
s
 

R
E

C
p

. 
&

 
!'

!2
in

t.
 

O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
. 

S
u

n
to

'C
a
l 

t:
;s

u
ip

n
e
rt

 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
G

e
;)

e
ra

.l
 

Ft
.~
nc
'!
 

l'.
L

S
 

F
u

n
d

 

1
8

3
,0

0
2

 
3

3
,7

4
9

 
2

'1
6

,7
5

J.
 

2
4

,7
9

0
 

2
,7

1
7

 
4

,1
5

3
 

9
,0

3
8

 
1

5
,0

3
4

 

2
,0

4
9

 
8

9
4

 
5

8
,6

7
5

 

2
7

5
,4

2
6

 

2
7

5
,9

7
.6

 

1
8

3
,0

(1
) 

3
3

,7
4

9
 

~
1
6
,
;
:
:
'
J
 

2
~
)
O
,
1
~
~
1
 

2
4

,7
9

0
 

1
6

,4
3

1
 

...
., 

..
..

 
1 

..
..

. 

J:
. 

,. 
" 

1.
 

/ 
2

,7
1

3
 

4
,1

5
3

 
4

,1
4

7
 

9
,0

3
8

 
9

,0
2

5
 

J
5

,7
0

0
 

1
1

,0
4

1
 

2
,0

4
9

 
1 

,3
6

 '7 
8

9
4

 
8

9
2

 
5

9
,3

4
1

 
4

5
,6

1
9

 

2
7

6
,0

9
2

 
::

'6
::

:,
7L

1
0 

2
7

6
,0

9
7

 
2
f
i
5
,
:
·
~
(
:
 

A
D

J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 

T
O

 
L

F
A

 
B

U
D

G
E

T
 
R
E
C
O
I
'
-
L
~
!
E
N
D
A
T
I
O
l
'
J
S
:
 

" 

If
" 

, 
3 

(' 
:.: 

; 
r,

:, 
, 

? 
r, 

:;' 
:3

,(
\7

4
 

:.
3

,9
7

4
 

3
,3

7
0

 
21

 (
)'

, 
2

7
(,

 
~
 Ti

c) 
~ 

:::-
7 c

: 
~
J
S
'
,
'
7
7
L
1
 

3
,4

9
8

 

([
:,

3
5

9
) 

')
(,

,2
7

9
 

7
6

,:
n

9
 

1
7

,4
1

3
 

(8
,8

6
6

) 
(4

 )
 

7
,8

8
0

 
2

,8
8

0
 

2
,8

7
 ,; 

(6
 )

 

( 6
 )

 
4
,
f
~
4
}
 

4 
, 
r 4

 ]
 

4 
o

lJ
 

, 
I 

1.
.. 

~.
 
~
 

(8
 )

 

(1
0

) 
S

,4
0

7
 

0
,,

4
0

7
 

9
,3

9
3

 
( 1

4
 )

 
(4

,6
5

9
) 

1
5

,9
3

6
 

l7
,0

7
')

 
1

1
,7

0
2

 
(
5

,3
7

;)
 

(6
8=

' )
 

2
,1

7
2

 
::

,1
7

2
 

1 
,4

4
9

 
(7

2
3

) 
(2

) 
9

4
R

 
9

4
8

 
9

4
5

 
(3

 )
 

(1
3

,i
2

?
) 

-Y
;::

-;-
cj

 (
 3

 
r:

3
,6

0
6

 
4

8
-;

-6
0

9
 

(1
.1

 
Q

C
;-

;\
 

k 
• 

I 
-'

 
_ 

: 

1
1

0
,3

5
2

) 
2

7
8

,7
3

9
 

., 
-: 

() 
. S

 E
 :-: 

.L
. 

, 
_ 

, 
::

6
G

,3
S

3
 

(1
1

,4
9

9
) 

(J
C

,3
S

2
) 

2
7

8
,7

3
9

 
:!

7
9

,8
8

?
 

:
~
h
F
,
]
8
:
?
 

1
]
1

,.
1

9
0

) 

1
. 

P
e
rs

o
n

.2
1

 
Se
:~
',
7:
:'
c(
'~
~ 

-
~'

()
 

):,
.-

C
i
~
C
T
:
~
c
:
(
,
(
~
 

h
v

 
t'
\(
F'
:~
I"
'/
I.
;-
i\
/I
Hn
:I
' 

r
(
'
p
r
c
s
t
2
!
l
t
a
1
:
.
i
'
/
c
~
3
.
 

V
i.

'(
';

ln
r.

:'
· 

~(
",
,'
j,
~c
:s
 

-
':

'h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 
is

 
s(
~l
f-
:C
:'
uP
P(
'l
ti
1~
,:
 

c
-:

l'
('

 
('

,l
n

n
("

" 
.'
:~
u~
~t
.:
:i
r 

",
"1

("
"7

"'
,"

 
!"

,"
"'

.'
rr

,'
,.

 
::>

. 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
tp

n
 

S
C

'r
v

ic
t"

s
 

-
T

N
'l

'C
c
H

,e
 

L
F

]\
 

1'
'1

'\.
;:

1 
}'

\'
l~

CJ
et

 
S~

3,
 .

~:
;C
).
 

·r
]~
c]
'r
<,
~·
( 

T
.!

,!
, 

F
Y

8
5

 
hU

C
C

1(
,+

-
S

8
, 

8
6

6
. 

T
o

 
c
o

v
e
r 

,
o
s
r
~
~
 

o
f
 

'
~
e
t
J
i
r
'
i
r
.
c
;
 

e
:
~
p
·
p
,
·
t
 

1,
'.

·i
t;

(-
,:

:~
c:

-'
· 

C
1:

',(
; 

,,
:·

:t
~'

cl
 

o
rd

in
<

.:
-\

' 
(:

'C
':,

'c
 

lo
r'

!C
.~

,L
(·

 
l'

::
;'

,'
'':

-t
'''

C
:.

 
3

. 
!:
U~
t 

b
e
 
2c

1j
US

t(
~d

 
to

 
r(
:-
~c
c·
· 

,'
!,

),
-r

('
 

,-
!!

O
,i

',
;-

i
n

J
, 

i'
1

 
<'
1.
i·
'·
~1
C(
-'
 
-:

,l
}!

ci
r,

c.
~~

EI
\J

T)
 

E
x

h
ib

it
 

4 
1

-1
1

-8
3

 



r' 

) 

) 

LF]\ Page 128 

AGENCY LEGAL SERVICES ADD I 1 ATIDRt\]EYS 
BUDGET tvDDJFICATIO'J - 1985 BIENl\IIU·1 

FTE 

Personal Services: 
Salaries 
Employ..::e Benefits 

Total 

~Jating Exp2nS2; 

Contracted Services 
Supplies & i-1aterials 
Carmunications 
Travel 
Rent 
Repairs & Maint 
Other E:-.'P 

Total 

Equir:;me..'1t; 

Total Program: 

Fulding: 
General Fund 
Other F'w1c1s 

Total 

Narrative: 

IT 84 

2.00 

52,036 
10,296 
62,332 

9,715 
1,745 
1,145 
3,519 

907 
546 

_~798 
19,375 

1,600 

83,307 

83,807 
83,807 

OBPP PC1Cj~ 121 

FY 85 

2.00 

52,036 
11,839 
63,875 

10,297 
1,850 
1,243 
3,730 

961 
579 

1,906 
20,566 

84,441 

84,441 
84,441 

This m:x1ification would add OIJO attorneys to the staff of the Agency 
Legal Services Bureau, bringing the total to seven attorneys. 

Ccmnents: 

~ rtf )Jj;i,,:; (; 

duuJ t~ 11 Ifj, ( () 



, 
I 

I 
, 

II
I 

'~
\f

 
, 

l' 
/f

;'
 
'fr

t A 
f 

f 
!(

'i 
, 

I' 
r, 

I 
, 

D
E

P
A

R
r.

( 
.'J

T 
O

F 
JU

S
T

IC
E

 
cU
RR
~.
r 

L
E

V
E

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

;f 
PR

O
G

R
A

11
: 

M
o

to
r 

V
e
h

ic
le

 
A

d
m

in
. 

1
9

8
4

 
R

E
Q

U
E

ST
: 

A
g

en
cy

 
E

x
e
c
. 

L
FA

 
j , 

R
e
g

u
c
st

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

B
u

d
g

et
, 

F
.T

.E
. 

2
.9

 
2

.9
 

:i 

2.
\6

 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

6
7

,5
4

5
 

6
9

,1
9

7
 

E
m

p
lo

y
ee

 
B

en
. 

1
2

,8
4

1
 

1
3

,0
8

7
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

8
0

,3
8

6
 

8
2

,2
8

4
 

6
2

,7
5

5
 

i 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
e
n

se
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
v

s.
 

9
2

2
 

4
3

5
 

9
1

8
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 
&

 M
a
t.

 
1

,7
0

8
 

1
,7

0
8

 
1

,7
0

3
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 
6

5
2

 
6

4
7

 
6

4
9

 
T

ra
v

e
l 

2
,2

3
8

 
1

,5
1

6
 

2
,2

3
5

 
R

e
n

t 
3

,7
8

5
 

2
,9

7
8

 
3

,6
8

0
 

U
ti

li
ti

e
s
 i

 
R

ep
. 

&
 

M
a
in

t.
 

60
7 

1
4

6
 

1
8

3
 

O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
. 

2
,3

6
8

 
2

,0
7

1
 

2
,3

6
4

 
S

u
b

to
ta

l 
1

2
,2

8
0

 
9

,5
0

1
 

1
1

,7
3

2
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
3

0
1

 
3

0
1

 
3

0
1

 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

9
2

,9
6

7
 

9
2

,0
8

6
 

7
4

,7
8

8
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

M
o

to
r 

V
e
h

ic
le

 
9

2
,9

6
7

 
9

2
,0

8
6

 
7

4
,7

8
8

 

T
O

T
A

L
 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

9
2

,9
6

7
 

9
2

,0
8

6
 

I 

A
D

JU
ST

M
E

N
T

S 
1'0

 L
FA

 
B

U
D

G
ET

 
R

EC
O

H
l'1

EN
D

A
TI

O
N

: 

1
. 

I 
FT

E
 

.9
 

'~Iv
tu'V

1 
v~

t 
~
~
 )
"V

~ 
. 5

1 
F

T
E

 
s
e
c
re

ta
ry

 
d

e
le

te
d

 
b

y
 

L
F

A
. 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 
I 

1
9

8
5

 
R

E
Q

U
E

ST
 

L
F

A
-E

x 
A

g
en

cy
 

E
x

e
c
. 

L
FA

 
L

F
A

-E
x

 
D

it
t.

 
R

e
q

u
e
st

 
B
u
d
g
e
~
 

_ 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

D
it

t.
 

(.
9

) 
2

.9
 

2
.9

 
O

I( 
2

.0
 

(-
.9

 ) 

6
7

,2
8

7
 

6
8

,9
3

2
 

1
2

,9
2

4
 

1
3

,1
7

2
 

(1
9

,5
2

9
) 

8
0

,2
1

1
 

8
2

,1
0

4
 

6
2

,7
0

1
 

(1
9

,4
0

3
) 

4
8

3
 

9
7

6
 

4
6

0
 

9
7

1
 

5
1

1
 

( 5
) 

1
,8

1
6

 
1

,8
1

6
 

1
,8

0
6

 
(1

0
 ) 

2 
7

4
9

 
7

4
4

 
7

4
5

 
1 

7
1

9
 

2
,2

7
0

 
1

,5
3

1
 

2
,2

6
5

 
7

3
4

 
7

0
2

 
4

,4
7

8
 

3
,2

9
6

 
3

,9
0

0
 

6
0

4
 

3
7

 
6

4
4

 
1

5
5

 
1

9
2

 
3

7
 

2
9

3
 

2
,5

1
1

 
2

,1
9

6
 

2
,5

0
4

 
3

0
8

 
2

,2
3

1
 

1
9

,6
6

3
 

1
0

,1
9

8
 

1
2

,3
8

3
 

2
,1

8
5

 

3
7

8
 

3
7

8
 

3
7

8
 

(1
7

,2
9

8
) 

1
0

0
,2

5
2

 
9

2
,6

8
0

 
7

5
,4

6
2

 
(1

7
,2

1
8

) 

(1
7

,2
9

8
) 

9
9

,7
9

0
 

9
2

,6
8

0
 

7
5

,4
6

2
 

(1
7

,2
1

8
) 

(1
7

,2
9

8
) 

1
0

0
,2

5
2

 
9

2
,6

8
0

 
(1

7
,2

1
8

) 

61
r 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 
h

a
s 

b
e
e
n

 
f
il

le
d

 
s
in

c
e
 

4
/8

2
 

a
n

d
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

.4
!F

T
E

 
A

tt
o

rn
e
y

 
d

e
le

te
d

 
b

y
 

L
F

A
. 

P
o

s
it

io
n

 
w

as
 

n
o

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
b

y
 

L
in

e
 

It
e
m

 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

 
a
s
 

in
d

ic
a
te

d
 
in

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

A
n

a
ly

si
s 

a
n

d
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

m
a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 

'j·1
t r

--e
.A 

4-
II-

O
C

 f~
.?
 c;

,.
/ 

1:
<

,;"
:<

 r-
'?

"I 
E

x
h

ib
it

 
5 

1
-1

1
-8

3
 



D
E

P
A

R
,/

I .
•. 

.l
' 

O
F 

JU
S

T
IC

E
 

CU
R~

' 
~ 

L
E

V
E

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

r, 
PR

O
G

R
A

H
: 

D
ri

v
e
r 

L
ic

e
n

si
n

g
 

P
ro

g
. 

1
9

8
4

 
R

E
Q

U
E

ST
 

l~
H:

$:
> 

K,
t;
UU
,t
;~
'1
' 

A
g

en
cy

 
E

x
ec

. 
L

FA
 

L
F

A
-E

x 
A

g
en

cy
 

E
x

e
c
. 

L
FA

 
L
F
~
-
E
x
 

R
e
q
u
e
~
t
 
_
~
<
!
g
e
t
 

_
J
3
u
d
g
~
t
~
_
~
i
f
f
.
 

_
R
~
,
!
e
s
t
 
~
u
d
g
e
t
 

_ 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

D
if

f.
 

F
.T

.E
. 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

E
m

p
lo

y
ee

 
B

en
. 

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
e
n

se
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 
S

v
s.

 
S

u
p

p
li

e
s
 

&
 M

at
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 
T

ra
v

e
l 

R
e
n

t 
U

ti
li

ti
e
s
 

R
ep

. 
&

 M
a
in

t.
 

O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
. 

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

O
th

e
r 

F
u

n
d

s 

TO
TA

L 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 

8
1

.3
 

8
0

.3
 

1
,2

2
1

,7
6

4
 

1
,2

1
1

,8
7

0
 

2
5

4
,3

4
9

 
2

5
1

,9
6

1
 

8
1

.3
 

1
,4

7
6

,1
1

3
 

1
,4

6
3

,8
3

1
 

1
,4

9
7

,6
2

3
 

2
3

8
,3

3
2

 
2

3
1

,9
0

0
 

5
4

,1
3

9
 

5
3

,8
9

4
 

2
8

,2
9

8
 

2
9

,7
5

9
 

2
8

,1
1

1
 

2
5

,6
1

3
 

8
7

,5
7

2
 

9
0

,0
6

3
 

3
,6

9
1

 
3

,5
2

5
 

3
8

,6
8

1
 

3
4

,8
6

1
 

2
,5

1
0

 
2

,9
5

4
 

4
8

1
,3

3
4

 
4

7
2

,5
6

9
 

7
1

,8
3

5
 

3
2

,4
7

0
 

2
2

9
,8

9
8

 
5

0
,8

5
2

 
2

8
,2

1
3

 
2

8
,1

0
2

 
8

3
,5

1
6

 
3

,6
8

8
 

3
4

,4
6

1
 

2
,5

0
5

 
4

6
1

,2
3

5
 

2
4

,6
4

0
 

2
,0

2
9

,2
8

2
 

1
,9

6
8

,8
7

0
 

1
,9

8
3

,4
9

8
 

I 
1

,9
2

9
,7

8
2

 
1

,2
6

9
,4

7
0

 
1
,
8
~
1
,
4
9
3
 

9
9

,5
0

0
 

6
9

9
,4

0
0

 
9

2
,0

0
5

 

2
,0

2
9

,2
8

2
 

1
,9

6
8

,8
7

0
 

1
,9

8
3

;4
9

8
 

A
D

JU
ST

M
E

N
T

S 
TO

 
L

FA
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TI
O

N
S:

 

3
3

,7
9

2
 

(2
,0

0
2

) 
(3

,0
4

2
) 

(1
,5

4
6

) 
2

,4
8

9
 

(6
,5

4
7

) 
1

6
3

 
(4

0
0

) 
(4

4
9

 ) 
(1

1
,3

3
4

) 
I 1

(7
,8

3
0

) 

I (
1

4
,6

2
8

) 

11
6

2
2

,0
2

3
 

(6
0

7
 ,,

3
9

5
) 

1
4

,6
2

8
 

8
1

.3
 

8
0

.3
 

1
,2

1
7

,2
0

8
 

1
,2

0
7

,3
5

0
 

2
5

5
,7

6
0

 
2

5
3

,3
6

1
 

8
1

.3
 

1
,4

7
2

,9
6

·8
 

1
,,

4
6

0
,7

1
1

 
1

,4
9

5
,5

0
2

 

2
5

2
,6

3
2

 
5

8
,7

1
3

 
3

2
,4

6
3

 
2

8
,2

4
2

 
9

2
,8

2
6

 
4

,5
7

4
 

4
1

,0
0

2
 

2
,6

6
0

 
5

1
3

,1
1

2
 

6
4

,2
3

3
 

I 

2
4

5
,8

1
4

 
5

8
,4

4
1

 
3

4
,2

7
5

 
2

5
,7

2
7

 
9

9
,3

9
7

 
4

,3
6

3
 

3
6

,9
5

4
 

3
,1

3
1

 
5

0
8

,1
0

2
 

3
4

,0
6

0
 

2
4

3
,6

8
8

 
5

5
,2

2
4

 
3

2
,3

6
8

 
2

8
,2

2
9

 
8

8
,5

2
4

 
4

,5
6

9
 

3
6

,5
2

2
 

2
,6

5
4

 
4

9
1

,7
7

8
 

2
6

,4
7

0
 

2
,0

5
0

,3
1

3
 

2
,0

0
2

,8
7

3
 

2
,0

1
3

,7
5

0
 

, 
! 

1
,9

4
9

,8
1

3
 

1
,3

0
3

,9
7

3
 

1
,9

1
9

,0
9

3
 

1
0

0
,5

0
0

 
6

9
8

,9
0

0
 

9
4

,6
5

7
 

2
,0

5
0

,3
1

3
 

2
,0

0
2

,8
7

3
 

2
,0

1
3

,7
5

0
 

30
. 

I 

3
4

,7
9

1
 

(2
,1

2
6

) 
(3

,2
1

7
) 

(1
,9

0
7

) 
2

,5
0

2
 

(J
. 0

,8
7

2
) 

20
6 

(4
3

2
 ) 

_.
..
.,
..
..
,.
-~
(4
77
) 

(1
6

,3
2

4
) 

(7
,5

9
0

) 

1
0

,8
7

7
 

6
1

5
,1

2
0

 
(
6
0
4
,
2
4
3
~
 

1
0

,8
7

7
 

1
. 

2
. 

3 
. 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

-
T

o 
b

e
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e
d

 
b

y
 

A
g

en
cy

/L
F

A
/O

B
P

P
 
re

pr
es

en
~a

ti
v~

s.
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 

an
d

 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 
-

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
tY

8
4

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$
3

,0
4

.2
. 

II
n

c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
FY

 
85

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$
3

/2
1

7
 •

.
 C

o
st

s 
fo

r 
m

in
o

r 
to

o
ls

--
e
.g

. 
b
a
t
~
e
r
i
e
s
,
 

li
g

h
t 

b
u

lb
s
, 

e
y

e
 

m
a
c
h

in
e
 
c
a
r
d
s
.
~
~
~
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
-

In
c
re

a
se

 
L

FA
 

F
Y

84
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

$
2

2
,,

4
7

0
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
85

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 
$
1
4
~
9
8
0
.
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 

a 
to

ta
l 

o
f 

fi
v

e
 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 

in
 

F
Y

84
 

an
d

 
fo

u
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 

in
 

F
Y

85
_ 

L
FA

 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 
€
R
5
;
~
 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 

e
a
c
h

 
fi

s
c
a
l 

y
e
a
r.

 
. 

-t
w

o
 

i/\
 ~
 .3

 v~
 Ic

-jJ
 ~

;(
f:
~ 

. 
~ 

. 
U

""
. 

t 
A

) 

I-
F

!l
 
~~
"\
.<
ll
 '2

.f
/e

'1
'L

vr
 :f

:r
·/

 
~ 

CV;
~1{

"4f
 '
>-
<;
f~
-~
V 

Ij
 f
ov
'l
a6
-u
'h
~~
 

cr, 
E

x
h

ib
it

 
6 

1
-1

1
-8

3
 



-
(
{
"
~
 

'\
 

-
I 

I 
1

\
' 

'~
 

D
E

PA
R

T
i· .

. .c
. •

• 
l'
 

O
F 

~U
ST
IC
E 

I 
Cq
RR
l.
..
~'
.L
 

L
E

V
E

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

. 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
: 

V
e
h

ic
le

 
R

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
: 

1
9

8
4

 
R

EQ
U

ES
'T

I j, 
1

9
8

5
 

R
E

Q
U

E
ST

 
A

g
en

cy
 

E
x

e
c
. 

L
FA

 
L

F
A

-E
x

 
A

g
en

cy
 

E
x

e
c
. 

L
FA

 
L
F
~
-
E
x
 

__ 
R

e
q

u
e
st

 
_"

§u
dg

et
 

Bu
dg
~t
i _

_ ~
_D
if
f.
 _

_ 
. __ .

 g
eq

~e
s~

~t
l<

!g
~t

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

D
if

f.
 

F
.T

.E
. 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

E
m

p
lo

y
ee

 
B

e
n

. 
S

u
b

to
ta

l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

E
x

p
e
n

se
s 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
v

s.
 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s
 

&
 M

a
t.

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
T

ra
v

e
'l

 
R

e
n

t 
U

ti
li

ti
e
s
 

R
ep

. 
&

 
M

a
in

t.
 

O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
. 

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

: 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 

'G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

O
th

e
r 

F
u

n
d

s 

T
O

T
A

L
 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 

7
0

.0
 

7
0

.0
 

9
3

4
,7

9
1

 
9

3
4

,7
9

1
 

1
9

9
,0

9
9

 
1

9
9

,0
9

9
 

I 7
0

.0
 

\ i I ! 

1
,1

3
3

,8
9

0
 

1
,1

3
3

,8
9

0
 

1
,1

4
9

 
5

4
7

 

4
1

7
,3

0
8

 
2

9
,0

9
4

 
1

9
8

,4
8

1
 

3
,9

8
0

 
7

3
,7

6
4

 
1

3
,7

9
5

 
5

5
,1

2
1

 
1

0
,7

3
6

 
8

0
2

,2
7

9
 

3
7

,5
9

0
 

.4
1

2
,5

1
7

 
2

9
,0

6
3

 
2

0
1

,0
3

0
 

3
,9

7
9

 
,6

5
,1

2
8

 
I I 

1
3

,7
9

5
 

1
5

5
,1

2
1

 
1

1
0

,7
3

6
 

1
7

9
1

,3
6

9
 

2
7

,7
9

0
 

1
,9

7
3

,7
5

9
 

1
,9

5
3

,0
4

9
 

3
8

8
/6

5
5

 
2

9
,'

0
8

9
 

1
9

8
)4

5
2

 
3
~
9
7
5
 

6
0

)6
8

8
 

1
3

 ;
7

9
2

 
4

7
)5

6
8

 
1

0
)7

3
1

 
7

5
2

,9
5

0
 

1
1

J3
7

0
 

I 
1

,9
1

3
,8

6
7

 

! 
1

,9
7

3
,7

5
9

 
1

,9
5

3
,0

4
9

 
1

,9
1

3
,8

6
7

 

1
,9

7
3

,7
5

9
 

1
,9

5
3

,0
4

9
 

1
,9

1
3

,8
6

7
 

A
D

JU
ST

M
E

N
T

S 
TO

 
L

FA
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TI
O

N
: 

1
5

,6
5

7
 

(2
3

,8
6

2
) 

26
 

(2
,5

7
8

) 
(4

) 
(4

,4
4

0
) 

(3
 ) 

(7
,5

5
3

) 
(5

) 
(3

8
,4

1
9

) 

1
6

,4
2

0
 

(3
9

,1
8

2
) 

(3
9

,1
8

2
) 

(3
9

,1
8

2
) 

7
0

.0
 

7
0

.0
 

9
3

0
,9

3
4

 
9

3
0

,9
3

4
 

2
0

0
,1

3
5

 
2

0
0

,1
3

7
 

7
0

.0
 

1
,1

3
1

,0
6

9
 

1
,1

3
1

,0
7

1
 

1
,1

4
7

,9
1

7
 

4
4

2
,3

4
6

 
3

0
,9

1
0

 
2

2
2

,6
7

1
 

4
,1

1
9

 
7

8
,1

9
0

 
1

6
,8

7
7

 
5

8
,4

2
9

 
1

1
,3

8
1

 
8

6
4

,9
2

3
 

2
9

,5
9

0
 

4
3

5
,0

0
7

 
3

0
,8

7
6

 
2

2
6

,2
5

8
 

4
,1

1
8

 
6

9
,0

3
6

 
1

6
,8

7
7

 
5

8
,4

2
9

 
1

1
,3

8
1

 
8

5
1

,9
8

2
 

2
7

,7
9

0
 

4
1

1
,9

7
0

 
3

0
,9

0
0

 
2

2
2

,6
3

6
 

4
,1

1
3

 
6

4
,3

2
6

 
1

6
,8

7
1

 
5

0
,4

1
6

 
1

1
,3

7
2

 
8

1
2

,6
0

4
 

3
,6

0
0

 

2
,0

2
5

,5
8

2
 

2
,0

1
0

,8
4

3
 

1
,9

6
4

,1
2

1
' 

2
,0

2
5

,5
8

2
 

2
,0

1
0

,8
4

3
 

1
,9

6
4

,1
2

1
, 

2
,0

2
5

,5
8

2
 

2
,0

1
0

,8
4

3
 

1
,9

6
4

,1
2

1
 

l.
 

2
. 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

-
T

o 
b

e
 

d
is

c
u

s
s
e
d

 
b

y
 

A
g

en
cy

/L
F

1 )O
B

P
P

 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

v
e
s
. 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

-
In

c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
84

 
b

u
d

g
' 
~
 

$
2

0
,0

0
0

. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
85

 
$

2
3

,2
0

0
. 

P
u

rc
h

a
se

 
se

c
u

re
 

m
o

to
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

 
ti

tl
e
s
. 

: 
I 

R
e
n

t 
-

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
84

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$ 
4

,6
6

8
. 

In
c:

 
,! a

s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
85

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

s
o

ft
w

a
re

 
le

a
s
e
 

fo
r 

S
e
ri

e
s
 

1
. 

: 
R

e
p

a
ir

 
a
n

d
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 

-
In

c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
84

 
b

u
 
g

e
t 

$
6

,8
7

0
. 

$
6

,8
7

0
. 

P
ay

 
fo

r 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

S
e
ri

e
s
, 

~J
. 

3
. 

4
. 

$
4

,6
6

8
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
85

 

1
6

,8
4

7
 

(2
3

,0
3

7
: 

24
 

(
3
,
6
2
2
~
 

(5
: 

(4
,7

1
0

 
{6

 
(8

,0
1

3
 

i' 
(9

 
l3

9
,G

7
8

 

2
4

,1
9

0
 

(4
6

,7
2

2
 

(4
6

,7
2

2
 

(4
6

,7
2

2
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

P
ay

 
fo

r 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
-

In
c
re

a
s
e
 

L
FA

 
F

Y
84

 
b

u
d

g
e
t 

$
2

5
/9

9
0

..
 

: 
q

,c
re

a
se

 
L

FA
 

F
Y

85
 

p
u

rc
h

a
se

 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
S

e
ri

e
s
 

1
. 

: 
; 

5
. 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

$
2

5
,9

9
0

 ..
. 

, 
P

ay
 

fo
r 

1. 
,1

1 
d 
L

 
,/

 
. 

E
x

h
ib

it
 

. 
1

" 
v
C

/Y
'-

1
-1

1
-8

3
 

;;<
 ~
 ~
-

yN
-
,~
1.
u!
 _f

._f
£~~

_, 
I 
F

 J
~'

* 
~
 ~
 r

1
 ~
 ~
 f

>
 

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-



(
(
;
~
t
 

~J
FA
 P

a
g

e
 
1~

6)
 

f\. 
n

B
P

P
 

P
a
o

e
 

1
2

0
 

'.:
 

D
E
P
A
R
T
t
-
~
E
N
T
 

O
F

 
L

"T
U

S'
:'I

C
E

 
C

U
R

H
.E

N
T 

L
E

V
E

l 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
PR

O
G

R
A

}1
: 

C
o

u
n

ty
;P

ro
!3

c
c
u

tc
r 

S
v

s.
 

1
9

8
4

 
R

E
Q

U
E

ST
 

1
9

8
5

 
R

E
Q

U
E

[,T
 

A
g

en
cy

 
E

x
e
c
. 

L
F

'l'
.,

 
I.

F
l\

-E
x

 
l\

g
e
n

c
y

 
E

x
e
c
. 

L
FA

 
L

F
A

-F
'y

 
R

e
q

u
e
st

 
B

u
d

g
e
t 

D
u

d
q

A
t 

p
if

f
. 

R
e
q

u
e
st

 
B

u
d

 
e
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

D
if

f.
 

F
.T

.E
. 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 

E
r:

:1
pl

oy
ee

 
B

e
n

. 
S

u
b

to
ta

l 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
lE

X
p

e
n

s
e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 

S
v

s.
 

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
~
 

&
 N

e
t.

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
a
ti

o
n

s 
T

ra
v

f;
l 

P
e
r.

t 

Ut
il

it
i~

S 
R

e
p

. 
&

 
I 

a 
in

 t 
. 

O
th

e
r 

E
 

p
. 

S
u

b
to

 
a
l 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

c:
rr

am
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
G

e
n

e
ra

ll
F

u
n

d
 

3
.0

 

8
7

.,
7

6
3

 
1

4
,8

9
7

 
9

7
,6

6
0

 

1
,3

3
9

 
3

,0
7

7
 

4
,0

0
4

 
7

,4
2

4
 

3
,6

1
2

 

3
,7

8
6

 
1

4
7

 
2

3
,3

8
9

 

1
2

1
,0

4
9

 

1
2

1
,0

4
9

 

3
.0

 

8
2

,7
6

3
 

1
4

,8
9

7
 

9
7

,6
6

0
 

8
0

':
' 

3
,0

7
7

 
3

,8
3

4
 

5
,7

2
6

 
3

,5
4

9
 

3
,5

4
6

 
1

4
7

 
2

0
,6

8
4

 

1
1

8
,3

4
4

 

1
1

8
,3

4
4

 

3
.0

 

1
0

4
,1

4
1

 

1
,2

1
7

 
3

,0
7

2
 

3
,6

9
8

 
7

,4
2

0
 

3
,6

1
1

 

3
,7

7
5

 
1

4
5

 
7

.2
,9

3
8

 

1
2

7
,0

7
9

 

1
2

7
,0

7
9

 

.Z
'I'

[k
"'"

nS
':'

H
E

tJ
'l'

S 
T

O
 

L
F

A
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 
R

E
C

O
M

H
E

N
D

I\
T

lm
:S

 ~ 

I 

i/ 
I 

6
,4

8
1

 I,
 

j
!
 

4
1

2
 

(5
 ) 

(1
3

6
) 

1
,6

9
4

 
6

2
 

2
2

9
 

( 2
 )

 
2

,2
5

4
 

8
,7

3
5

 

8
,7

3
5

 

3
.0

 

8
2

,4
4

5
' 

1
4

,9
9

1
 

9
7

,4
3

6
 

1
,4

1
9

 
3

,3
1

9
 

4
,5

8
4

 
7

,7
5

3
 

3
,8

2
8

 

4
,0

1
2

 
1

5
6

 
2

5
,0

7
1

 

1
2

2
,5

0
7

 

1
2

2
,5

0
7

 

3
.0

 

8
2

,4
4

5
 

1
4

,9
9

1
 

9
7

,4
3

6
 

8
5

3
 

3
,3

1
9

 
4

,4
0

4
 

6
,2

8
2

 
3

,9
2

8
 

3
,7

5
8

 
1

5
6

 
2

2
,7

0
0

 

1
7

.0
,1

3
6

 

]2
0

,1
3

6
 

3
.0

 

9
9

,0
8

6
 

1
,2

3
1

 
3

,3
1

2
 

4
,2

5
8

 
7

,7
4

7
 

3
,8

2
7

 

3
,9

9
4

 
1

5
2

 
2

4
,5

2
1

 

)2
3

,6
0

7
 

1
2

3
,6

0
7

 

1
i,

6
5

0
 

3
7

8
 

( 7
 )

 
((

1
4

6
) 

1
,4

6
5

 
(1

0
1

 )
 

2
3

6
 

( 4
 ) 

1
,8

2
1

 

3
,4

7
1

 

3
,4

7
1

 

J 
• 

I P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

-
T

o 
b

e
 

(H
sc

u
ss

e
d

 
b

y
 

A
g

en
cy

 /L
F

A
/O

B
P

P
 
r
e
p
r
e
s
(
~
r
;
t
<
i
t
j
 v

p
s
. 

D
e
c
re

a
se

 
L

FA
 

F
Y

84
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

$
4

,9
0

0
. 

S
e
v

e
ra

n
c
e
 

c
o

s
ts

 
w

il
l 

h
a
v

e
 

b
e
e
n

 
p

a
id

 
in

 
F

Y
8

3
. 

I!
~ 

~
~
~
 ~
_
J
 

-
~
"
-
r
 

"-
-:,

 

E
x

h
ib

it
 

8 
1

--
1

1
-8

3
 



VISITORS' REGISTER 

i)dtd HOUSE E~J{Jd ()4;c;t>~/I-CI . COMMITTE~ / I ~ 
'-'h,l2y r ,1-/ ... Jus bee, .. ~,'14/ SPMce£ Date Itl If~ 
SrPOl~. __________ C--,-OV--,--,-" 7e; ~iS ~(! k 1 {)T j S<?,- v I~ e. 

41 e//<:1 1. P?q/ ..s-:erVIC~5> 

NAME RESIDENCE 

"( , ; 

! ! 
i , 
I 
! 

I 
I 
, 
i , 
I 
i 

I 
I 

I 
I 
! 

REPRESENTING 

, , 

i 

, 

suP
PORT 

,,- IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

Form CS-33 
1-81 

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEHENT WITH SECRETARY. 

i OP-' 
I POSE. 

! 
i 
i 

! , 

i 
i 

I 

I 




